
 

 

STA/STPA/STSC 
GOVERNING BOARD/SAC 

MEMBER PACKET  
EMERGENCY VIRTUAL  

MEETING  
May 21, 2020 

 
 
 

SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

SouthTech Success Center, Inc.  

 

Vacant -  Superintendent 
Eileen Turenne, STA/STSC High School Principal 

Nicole Handy, STPA Middle School Principal 
 

 
 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Emergency Virtual Meeting Agenda 

        May 21, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call:  Board Secretary – Confirm Quorum Present   
Roger Dunson          Ayesha Edmond Russell Feldman 
Dan Heller  Diane Heinz  Robert Kesten 
Carl McKoy  Suzanne Nicolini James Notter 

        
4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Chairperson asks if public notice has been made. 

 
5. Approval of the Minutes for the STA/STPA/STSC Emergency Virtual Governing 

Board/SAC Board Meeting April 30, 2020. 
Introduced by:_______________Seconded by:________________ 

 All in favor: ________________ Opposed: ___________________ 
 

6. Introduction and Purpose of the Meeting – James Notter, Board Chair 
 

7. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC: Current monthly Bank 
Reconciliation and Disbursement Report 
 

8. Reports 
a. Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) 
b. Principal – SouthTech Academy/ South Success Center Center 
c. Principal – SouthTech Preparatory Academy 
d. Committees 

o Executive Director Selection Committee – Eileen Turenne 
o SouthTech Academy Transition Committee – Steven Kozak 
o SouthTech Prep Site Purchase Committee – Dan Heller 

 
9. Public Comments on Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 

 
10. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY – Board Chair 

(Superintendent Vacancy) 
Old Business    

 None. 
Administrative Items 

            A-1 I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools 
Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-2020. 

  



            Personnel Items   
 B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous  
  Month. 

                  Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 C-4      I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for Psychological  
  Services with Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP for SY21 and authorize the Board  
  Chair to sign the agreement.  
 C-5 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized  

 Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services in the area of Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing Services with Alexandria Mestres for SY21 and authorize the Board 
Chair to sign the agreement. 

C-6 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized 
Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services with Speech Rehab Services, 
LLC for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 

C-7 I recommend that the Board approve the SY21 Operating Budget for SouthTech 
Charter Academy, Inc. 

C-8 I recommend that the Board approve the Workers’ Compensation Insurance for 
SY21 with Technology Insurance Co Inc. and authorize the Board Chair to sign 
all related documents. 

            Emergency Items 
None. 

 
11. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 

 
12. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  

Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
13. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair 

(Superintendent Vacancy) 
 

14. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 

15. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY- 
Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy):  

 Old Business 
 None. 



 Administrative Items   
 None. 
 Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous  
  month. 

Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 PC-4   I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for Psychological  
  Services with Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP for SY21 and authorize the Board  
  Chair to sign the agreement. 
 PC-5 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized  

 Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services in the area of Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing Services with Alexandria Mestres for SY21 and authorize the Board 
Chair to sign the agreement. 

PC-6 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized 
Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services with Speech Rehab Services, 
LLC for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 

PC-7 I recommend that the Board approve the SY21 Operating Budget for SouthTech 
Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

PC-8 I recommend that the Board approve the Workers’ Compensation Insurance for 
SY21 with Technology Insurance Co Inc. and authorize the Board Chair to sign 
all related documents. 

            Emergency Items 
None. 

 
      16. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
 

17. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items 
Pulled:  
Introduced by_____________________ Seconded by_____________________ 

            All in favor______________________    Opposed______________________ 
 
18. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair  

(Superintendent Vacancy) 
 

19. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 



20. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER 
GOVERNING BOARD – Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy):   
Old Business 
None. 
Administrative Items   

 SCA-1 I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools  
  Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-2020. 
 Personnel Items  
 None. 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
 
      21.  Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
             N/A 
 

22.  Approval of SouthTech Success Center Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
23. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair 

(Superintendent Vacancy) 
 

24. Public Comments on non-agenda items: 
 
      25. Board Comments 
 

26. Motion to Adjourn 
Introduced by: ______________________ 
All in favor:________________________Opposed:________________________ 
Time________________  

 
 
 

 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Emergency Virtual Meeting Agenda 

April 30, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order by James Notter at 7:04pm 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call:  Lisa DeVine, Board Clerk    

Present: Roger Dunson, Ayesha Edmond, Russell Feldman, Dan Heller, Diane Heinz, 
 Robert Kesten, Carl McKoy, Suzanne Nicolini, and James Notter 

Absent: None. 
Quorum      

4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Proper public notice has been made. 
5. Approval of the Minutes for the STA/STPA/STSC Regular Governing Board/SAC 

Board Meeting March 12, 2020. 
Motion: Diane Heinz  Second: Suzanne Nicolini 

 All in favor. Motion carries. 
6. Introduction and Purpose of the Meeting – James Notter, Board Chair 

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic we will be conducting Emergency Board meetings via 
Zoom until we are allowed to get back together again. 

7. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC: Dan Heller, Board Treasurer 
STA/STPA/STSC Finance Committee held a virtual meeting prior to the Board meeting 
and recommends that the Board approve STA Items C-1 through C-6; STP Items PC-1 
through PC-6; and STSC Items SCC-1 through SCC-3. He also detailed the positive 
financial changes SouthTech Schools has made with a year to date fiscal comparison of 
each of the schools. 

8. Reports 
a. Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) – James Notter 

o Charter Negotiations 
1. Close to finalizing a 15-year Charter for SouthTech Academy 

a. Contract to SDPBC School Board by June meeting 
b. New charter contract runs through 2035 
c. Two Items to Note 

i. No Adult Education on new campus 
1. SDPBC taking back total control of all 

Adult Education sites 
2. STA will be sole occupant on the new 

campus 
ii. Will not be able to use 14 portables currently on 

new campus as the District has locked them in as 
their resources and not ours (never included in the 
original Odyssey Property Lease Agreement) 

b. Principal – SouthTech Academy – Eileen Turenne 
o Graduation 

1. Unofficial graduation rate = 99% 



2. 95% of graduates have at least one industry certification 
3. May 13th – Senior’s Last Day 
4. May 20th-22nd – Drive-through Senior check out 

a. Return devices, pick up cap and gown (which students will 
be allowed to keep), free senior t-shirt, and Mrs. Turenne 
and Mrs. Konigsberg will be cheering at the end of the 
drive through with messages posted up on the fence 
congratulating the Class of 2020 on their hard work 

5. May 28th at 6:30pm – Virtual Graduation 
c. Principal – SouthTech Preparatory Academy – Nicole Handy 

o Teacher Appreciation Week 
1. May 4th-8th 
2. Celebrating using non-traditional means 

a. Teachers will be coming in to clean up classrooms using 
socially distance guidelines and will be surprised with 
baskets filled with snacks, GrubHub gift cards and more 

b. Daily social media posts asking students and parents to 
express gratitude 

c. Daily Raffle Drawings to win prizes 
d. Yard/Door signs 

o Virtual Moving-On Ceremony 
1. May 27th at 6:00pm 

d. Committees 
o SouthTech Academy Transition Committee – Steven Kozak, 

Committee Chair 
1. Construction ongoing and on target with the July 1st handover  
2. Moving & Packing 

a. First move will come at the end of May, beginning of June 
b. Packing will take place over the next 4-6 weeks 
c. Being handled with utmost caution so as to protect the 

health of all those involved 
d. Academic teachers will begin packing their classrooms 

next week. 
i. Monday-Thursday, Fridays will be office days 

ii. By appointment only, without any visitors, wearing 
masks and gloves, and following socially distancing 
guidelines 

iii. Starting with the North portables and Bldg. 2 to 
make way for South Intensive (moving into old 
STA campus) 

iv. Each teacher will be given two 6-hour days to pack 
(some may need more time and that will be 
addressed on a case by case basis) 

v. Team will be there to assist 



1. Debbie Buccholz, Steven Kozak, Marilyn 
Ruiz, Roman Salas, Charles Williams and 
William Armitage 

9. Public Comments on Agenda Items – None. 
10. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY – James Notter, Board 

Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) 
Old Business    

 None. 
Administrative Items 

            A-1 I recommend that the Board adopt Policy 1.032 Emergency Policy Relating to 
School Board Meetings. 

            Personnel Items   
 None. 

                  Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending February 29, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending February 29, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending February 29, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
C-4 I recommend that the Board approve the Amended Transportation Agreement 

with A&S Transportation, Inc. for SY20.  
            C-5 I recommend that the Board approve the transportation agreement with A&S 

Transportation, Inc. 
            C-6 I recommend that the Board approve the contract with Powell Landscaping & 

Design, Inc.   
            Emergency Items 

None. 
11. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 

Suzanne Nicolini pulled Items C-4 and C-5. 
12. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  

Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Roger Dunson 
 All in favor. Motion carries. 

13. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by James Notter, Board 
Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) 

a. C-4: Ms. Nicolini wanted to know what changes were being made in the new contract 
with A&S Transportation that justified the increase in fees as these are older buses 
that do not have air conditioning. She also asked if the buses were going to be stored 
on our new campus. Ms. McInerney informed her that the buses would not be stored 
on the new campus, nor would A&S have an office there. She further explained that 
C-4 is an amendment to the SY20 contract in which A&S had verbally agreed to 
forgo the 2% annual raise for the year in exchange for us providing those 
accommodations. This item was needed to have the amendment in writing and applies 
only to SY20. The agreement for SY21, SY22, and SY23 is part of Item C-5. 



Regarding the condition of the buses, Ms. McInerney said that A&S stated they 
would try to give SouthTech better buses, possibly with air conditioning, but could 
not guarantee it unless the upgrades are paid for at a cost of $25.00 per bus, per day to 
add air conditioning. SouthTech currently uses 15-16 buses at a rate of $267.00 per 
day. Therefore, it would cost around $67,000 to add air conditioning. Any changes in 
that amount needs to go through the Finance Committee before being brought to the 
Board. Ms. Nicolini said she had been informed by students that some buses do not 
have properly functioning windows. Ms. McInerney assured the Board that A&S is in 
compliance with state and local regulations. She said if there is an issue with 
windows on a bus they would need to contact A&S on an individual basis, but that 
can only happen when made aware of an issue. Mr. Notter said he would like to see a 
procedure put in place for students to immediately notify staff of any issues or 
concerns. When prompted for options regarding the contract, Mr. Notter explained 
that the board could wait until May if they felt a new contract was necessary, or pass 
it tonight with a monitoring piece being drawn up and adopted at a future meeting. 
Board members agreed that this is a monitoring issue and that student involvement is 
needed to ensure that A&S is fulfilling their end of the maintenance agreement. 
Motion to approve pulled items: Robert Kesten        Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

b. C-5: Ms. Nicolini said that the discussion already covered her concerns for both 
items, C-4 and C-5. No further discussion needed. 
Motion to approve pulled items: Robert Kesten        Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

c. Mr. Notter agreed to personally meet with an A&S representative to express the 
maintenance concerns. 

14. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 
15. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY- 

Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy):  
 Old Business 
 None. 
 Administrative Items   
 PA-1 I recommend that the Board adopt Policy 1.032 Emergency Policy Relating to  
  School Board Meetings. 
 Personnel Items  
 None. 

Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending February 29, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending February 29, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending February 29, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 PC-4 I recommend that the Board approve the Amended Transportation Agreement  
  with A&S Transportation, Inc. for SY20. 



            PC-5 I recommend that the Board approve the transportation agreement with A&S 
Transportation, Inc. 

            PC-6 I recommend that the Board approve the Food Services Agreement for FY21 with 
the Sponsor and authorize the Board Chair to sign all related documents. 

            Emergency Items 
None. 

      16. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions – None.  
17. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items 

Pulled:  
Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Suzanne Nicolini 

 All in favor. Motion carries. 
18. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A 
19. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 
20. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER 

GOVERNING BOARD – Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy):   
Old Business 
None. 
Administrative Items   

 SCA-1 I recommend that the Board adopt Policy 1.032 Emergency Policy Relating to  
  School Board Meetings. 
            Personnel Items  
 None. 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending February 29, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending February 29, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending February 29, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
      21.  Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions – None.  

22.  Approval of SouthTech Success Center Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  
 Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Dan Heller 

  All in favor. Motion carries. 
23. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A 
24. Public Comments on non-agenda items – None. 
25. Board Comments 

Mr. Heller asked for an update on the recruitment status of the Executive Director position. 
Mrs. Melillo stated that they were moving along status quo. The original plan as discussed in 
the last meeting was to interview the top 7 candidates and bring the top 3 from that group to 
the Board. However, due to the coronavirus pandemic there was a pause in the timeline while 
the committee waited to learn more about the reopening of the state. During that time an 
email was sent to all 7 candidates to see if they were still interested in the position with only 



3 responding affirmatively. It is now up to the board to decide if they would like the 
committee to interview all 3 of the remaining candidates and present them to the board or if 
they would like to make a change in the procedures. Also the board will need to decide if 
there needs to be a change to the timeline. After discussion amongst the board members, it 
was decided that the selection committee would move forward with Zoom interviews which 
would be recorded for the board to be able to watch. Board members will submit 2 questions 
to be asked in addition to the committee’s questions, and all candidates will receive the same 
questions during the interview. After the interviews have all concluded board members will 
decide which candidates, if any, they would like to bring back to be interviewed by the 
Board. Mr. Feldman requested that the selection committee not give any recommendations to 
board members until after they have had a chance to view the recorded interviews so that the 
board would be objective in their decisions. Ms. Melillo agreed that this was a great plan and 
said that she would reach out to the candidates and get the interviews scheduled as soon as 
possible. In the meantime, she will email the resumes of the 3 remaining candidates to Board 
members. Mr. Notter said that he would follow up with an updated timeline by Wednesday, 
May 6th. Mr. McKoy encouraged Board Members to review Florida Sunshine Laws, as it 
pertains to any member communicating with another member, including the Board Chair, 
about an item that possibly may come up for a vote could be in violation of Florida Sunshine 
Laws. Board members expressed their gratitude to staff and instructors during these difficult 
times.  

26. Motion to Adjourn 
Introduced by: Robert Kesten 
All in favor. Motion carries. 
Time: 8:33 PM 
 

 
 
 
Minutes Prepared by: ______________________________    Approved by: ______________________________ 
                                                     Lisa DeVine                                                                    James F. Notter 
 
                               Date: _________________________                Date: _________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

 

SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

May 21, 2020 
 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
 
Administrative Items 

            A-1 I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools 
Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-2020. 

. 
 Personnel Items   
 B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
  month. 
 

                   
Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 C-4      I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for Psychological  
  Services with Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP for SY21 and authorize the Board  
  Chair to sign the agreement.  
 C-5 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized  

 Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services in the area of Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing Services with Alexandria Mestres for SY21 and authorize the Board 
Chair to sign the agreement. 

C-6 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized 
Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services with Speech Rehab Services, 
LLC for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 

C-7 I recommend that the Board approve the SY21 Operating Budget for SouthTech 
Charter Academy, Inc. 

C-8 I recommend that the Board approve the Workers’ Compensation Insurance for 
SY21 with Technology Insurance Co Inc. and authorize the Board Chair to sign 
all related documents. 

 
            Emergency Items 

None. 
 



 Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

Motion: 
 

I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student 
Progression Plan 2019-2020. 
 
 
Summary Information: 
 
I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student 
Progression Plan 2019-2020 as is necessary due to the unexpected transition to a distance 
learning platform in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 
 

 
Attachments:  Modifications to SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-
2020 

            
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this item. 
 

Agenda Item 
A-1 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2019 



Pending Board Approval 5.21.20 

Grades 9‐12 Student Progression Plan 

SY20 Summary of Modifications 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In Response to COVID‐19 Pandemic 
 

Section  Changes  Page 

Attendance 
and 
Absenteeism 

Student attendance will be counted based on student engagement in 
activities such as: live virtual class discussion; submission of written 
assignments; participation in class discussion boards; logging time in district 
sponsored online practice resources. 

21 

Community 
Service High 
School 
Graduation 
Requirement 

Graduating students who are unable to complete the 20 hour community 
service requirement due to the COVID‐19 pandemic shall be exempt from 
this requirement. 

50 

K‐12 Reading 
Remediation 

Individual student interventions will continue to the fullest extent possible 
utilizing distance learning strategies. 

61 

Calculation 
of Final 
Grades for 
High School 
Courses 

Semester Grades: All students will be exempt from second semester exams 
for high school credit courses. The 2nd semester grade will be calculated 
using the 3rd and 4th nine weeks grade. Grades will be rounded up to the 
nearest letter grade. The requirement that students pass a semester exam 
if they have excessive absences is waived for the 2nd semester.   

72 

   Full Year Grades for Courses with and EOC:    

   The final grade for high school courses with an EOC will be calculated as 
follows: 

  

   Q1: 22%     Q2: 22%     Semester 1 Exam: 12%     Q3: 22%     Q4: 22%    

   The requirement that students pass the 4th Quarter when over the absence 
limit in order to receive credit is waived for SY20 

  



Pending Board Approval 5.21.20 

 

 

Additional Modifications 

Section  Changes  Page 

High School 
Reading 
Remediation 

The goal of reading remediation is to provide students with the skills and 
strategies necessary to assist them in reading text that is on grade level. In 
compliance with state guidelines (House Bill 7069), STA follows the outlined 
criteria to determine the level of reading support provided for students.   

61 

  

All students in grades 9‐10 scoring a level 1 or 2 of the previous year’s FSA 
ELA assessment (or most recent available assessment data) must receive 
reading support as appropriate per the guidance below.  Students in Grades 
9‐10 may also be determined to be in need of reading intervention based 
on all available data, such as diagnostic results and teacher input.  Students 
in grades 11 and 12 who did not meet satisfactory performance on the 
Grade 10 ELA FSA or retake must also receive intensive reading support.    

  

1.        All students in grades 9‐10 scoring a Level 1 or 2 on the FSA ELA must 
take a period of a reading intervention course along with a period of a 
content area class taught by a reading endorsed teacher. In the 4x4 block, 
this means that they have 1 of the above‐mentioned courses during each of 
the 2 semesters.    

  

2.        For Students with Disabilities, the IEP team may recommend 
appropriate remediation.    

 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month.    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is indicated on the individual contracts of new hires. 

Agenda Item 
B-1 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

May 2020 
                 

 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
New Hire: 
    Lynn St Germain- Certified School Counselor    7/20/2020 
               Timothy Brink       Dean’s Assistant                    8/2/2020 
Transfer: 
               Roman Salas from Dean of Students to Assistant Principal                   7/20/2020 
  
      
 
Resignations/Terminations 
Resignations: 
            Aleksandra Sobota- Certified School Counselor  6/10/2020 
                                      
                     
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-1 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 

























































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-2 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 







Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending March 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-3 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



 

Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 1,431,878$       -$                  -$                  -$                  1,431,878$       

Investments 1160 -                    

Grant receivables 1130 137,119            137,119            

Other current assets 12XX 46,767              46,767              

Deposits 1210 -                    -                    

Due from other funds 1140 173,754            173,754            

Other long-term assets 1400 150,763            150,763            

 

Total Assets 1,940,281$       -$                  -$                  -$                  1,940,281$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  

Liabilities  

Accounts payable 2120 111,336$          -$                  -$                  -$                  111,336$          

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 423,787            423,787            

Deferred revenue 2410 -                    -                    

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                    

Lease payable 2315 -                    

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX -                    

Total Liabilities 535,123            -                    -                    -                    535,123            

 

Fund Balance  

Nonspendable 2710 197,530            197,530            

Restricted 2720 -                    

Committed 2730 -                    

Assigned 2740 152,944            152,944            

Unassigned 2750 1,054,684         1,054,684         

 

Total Fund Balance 1,405,158         -                    -                    -                    1,405,158         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 1,940,281$       -$                  -$                  -$                  1,940,281$       

 

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended March 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  March 31, 2020   

South Tech Academy with MSID Number 1571

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 1,085        

FTE Actual 1,080        100% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                   -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 53,987              492,243            637,076            77%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 576,790              5,069,218         6,639,196         76%

    Capital outlay 3397 5,695                  106,655            122,800            87%

    Class size reduction 3355 89,085                790,125            1,025,152         77%

    School recognition 3361 -                     105,132            105,132            100%

    Other state revenue 33XX 31,327                505,527            896,703            56%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 134                     1,918                5,000                38%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 39,795                449,725            491,720            91%

Total Revenues 742,826              7,028,300         9,285,703         76% 53,987              492,243            637,076            77%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 396,531              3,847,916         5,486,127         70% 39,040              334,968            383,980            87%

Instructional support services 6000 47,076                451,753            655,598            69% 14,755              155,155            217,069            71%

Board 7100 2,433                  76,002              64,920              117%

General administration 7200 1,399                  106,913            110,053            97%

School administration 7300 48,870                490,101            630,271            78%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 -                     50,117              

Fiscal services 7500 16,165                141,462            179,592            79%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 12,994                108,464            170,074            64%

Pupil transportation services 7800 34,960                454,653            652,163            70% 3,500                3,570                4,000                89%

Operation of plant 7900 50,764                493,579            736,723            67% 2,560                27,131              33,107              82%

Maintenance of plant 8100 4,548                  46,668              50,776              92%

Administrative technology services 8200 8,507                  62,416              70,126              89%

Community services 9100 6,467                  134,975            245,000            55%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 630,714              6,465,019         9,051,423         71% 59,855              520,824            638,156            82%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 112,112              563,281            234,280            (5,868)               (28,581)             (1,080)               2646%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 -                     -                    -                    5,868                28,581              

Transfers out 9700 (5,868)                (28,581)             -                    -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5,868)                (28,581)             -                    5,868                28,581              -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances 106,244              534,700            234,280            -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 1,298,914           1,002,552         1,002,552         100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                     (132,094)           

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 1,298,914           870,458            1,002,552         87% -                    -                    -                    

Fund Balances, Ending 1,405,158$         1,405,158$       1,236,832$       114% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended March 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

South Tech Academy with MSID Number (1571)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

53,987              492,243            637,076            77%

 

576,790            5,069,218         6,639,196         76%

5,695                106,655            122,800            87%

89,085              790,125            1,025,152         77%

-                    105,132            105,132            100%

31,327              505,527            896,703            56%

134                   1,918                5,000                38%

-                    -                    -                    

39,795              449,725            491,720            91%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    796,813            7,520,543         9,922,779         76%

435,571            4,182,884         5,870,107         71%

61,831              606,908            872,667            70%

2,433                76,002              64,920              117%

1,399                106,913            110,053            97%

48,870              490,101            630,271            78%

-                    50,117              -                    

16,165              141,462            179,592            79%

-                    -                    -                    

12,994              108,464            170,074            64%

38,460              458,223            656,163            70%

-                    -                    -                    53,324              520,710            769,830            68%

4,548                46,668              50,776              92%

8,507                62,416              70,126              89%

6,467                134,975            245,000            55%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    690,569            6,985,843         9,689,579         72%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    106,244            534,700            233,201            

5,868                28,581              -                    

-                    -                    (5,868)               (28,581)             -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    106,244            534,700            233,201            

1,298,914         1,002,552         1,002,552         100%

-                    (132,094)           -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    1,298,914         870,458            1,002,552         87%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 1,405,158         1,405,158         1,235,753         114%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for Psychological Services with 
Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement.  
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S, NCSP provides the  services that include the following: 
 

1. Psychoeducational testing/assessment and/or observation (intellectual functioning, 
academic achievement, cognitive processing, review of RTI data) 

a. Basic Psychoeducational Evaluation = $1,000 
i. Rating Scales - $250-500 additional  

ii. Emotional /Personality/Projective techniques - $500.00 additional 
b. Intellectual only - $250.00 
c. Reading only - $350.00 
d. Math only - $300.00 
e. Writing only - $300.00 
f. Processing - $250.00 
g. Rating scales - $250.00-500.00 depending on need  

2. Staff interview/consultation 
3. Report Writing 
4. Parent/Staff conference at conclusion of evaluation and report writing.  

 
Attachments: Contract to Conduct Psychoeducational Testing and/or Evaluation Contract and 
Fee Schedule 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this service is approximately $8,000 and paid through the IDEA grant. 

Agenda Item 
C-4 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S.~NCSP
Licensed School Psycho/08ist SS 1081

Nationally Certified School Psychologist
7900 Glades Road

Suite 230
Beea Raton, Florida 33434-4104

PhonelFax (561) 429-5791

CONTRACT TO CONDUCT
PSYCHOEDUCATIONAL TESTING AND/OR EVALUATION

I, (chm~r seheel designee), agree to allow J~nnif~r Valentlne,
Ed.S., NCSP. to p~rform the followin~ services, which may include working with enrolled students
on th~ eaeipus of South Tech Preparatory Academy and South Tech Academy _
These services include the following:

_x_ Psychoedu~ational t~sting/~~essm~nt and/or ebservation
_X_ Staff Interview/ecnsultaticn
_X_ Report writing
_X_ Parent/Staff conference at eenclusion of evaluation and report writing

This contract concerns Jennifer Valentine, Ed,S" NCSP and _ SQuth Ter;h Preparotory Ar;oriemy
and South Tech AcarifJmy.

I understand that these servi~es may include dlreet face-to-face assessment, interviewin~.
ratin~ scales, and/or observations with ~tud~nts, staff, and/or parents. They will also include
Jennif~r Valentine's time required to review records, consult with other professionals, administer
t~sting Instruments, score protocols according to test developers' guldellnes; analyze and Interpret
test dam. write a comprehensive report, conduct a post-evaluation conference, and IDly other
activities to support these services.

I understend that the fee for these services will be outlined in an tnvelee that will be created
for eaeh student individually. Full payment is ~xpected when the report is released.

I understand that the invelced f@eis for the prof@ssional services Jennifer Valentlne is
performing (as defined throughout this contact)!IDd in no way, guarantees ~p~QifiQresults sueh as
access to special programming, accommodations, or guaranteed eligibility,

I underetand that J~Mifer Velentlne, Ed,S. NCSP, is an independent contractor and not
r~pr~senting or acting as an employee of the Palm Beach Publhi Seheel Syst~m, As a result •.tbe
charter school is not responsible for withholding, and shall not withhold FICA Of othm' employmen:
taxes of any kind. and Jennifer Valentlne, Ed,S, NCSP is no eligible for worker's compensation,
unemployment ccmpenaation, or any benefits including but not limited to medical insurance. hfe
insurance, paid vacations, paid holidays, retir~ent contributions. or profit sharing on any work
p~rformed.



I alse understand that Jennifer Valentine, Ed,S" NCSP agrees to the followin~:

1, The procedures for selecting, administering, and scorin~ the tests, interpr@tID.iand storin~
the results, and maintaining confid~ntiality/privacy will b~ carried out in aceerdanee with
the rules and l'e~ulation of the National Association of School Psychologists and other
professional crganizetlcns.

~, Testing instrullumts will be chosen that are suitable for the purposes deseribed above, (i.e, in
psycholo~ical terms, their reliability and validity for these purposes have been established).
These tests will be administered and seered aeeerdlng to the instructions in their respective
manuals so that accurate and valid scores will be obtained, These scores will be interpreted
according to scientific findings and guidelines from the scientific and professionalliteratur@,

Jennifer Valentine Ed.S.~ NCSP carries her own liability Insuraaee and would not hold the charter
school responsible for legal representatiee by charter school contracted personnel should a lawsuit
or legal preeeedlng be initiated against JMnifer Valentine, Ed,S., NCSr.

Iagree to assist in this endeavor by providing a quiet and safe room for the evaluation to take place
on th~ charter school's campus and facilitate the comph~tion of paperwork to stMfand parents ill a
timely and accurate manner.

Term of Agreement

Term and Termination: This Agremnent will be in effect as of the date hereof and shall continue for
the 2020·~021 academic year, Eith@rparty may terminate thi~ Agreement at any time, with or
without cause" by pfOvidin~ at least a thirty (30) day advance written nettce ofthe t~rmination datlil
to the other party, Such termination will have no effect upon the right~ and obligation~ fe~ulting
from any tran~acti()ns occurring prior to the effective date of termination. Unl@~seither party
notifie~ the other in Wfitin~ within thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of the next successive
academic year, this agreement shall be deemed to have automatically been renewed, for the next

, d'sueeessive aea @IDIC year.

04/~4/2020---- ------
Date of Cons~ntlAgreement



,...
~ J~Jmif~rVolentine, Ed.S., NCSP

Lttxms(}d Schoo/ PS)lc/m/ogist SS 1081
Nationally CertijifJti School Psychologi~t

7900 Glade~ Road. Suite 230
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-4167

Phon@/P;ax(S6l) 4~9-S791

Fee Schedule
All Fees tnelude fac« to face time with the student, a Qompreh(rflsive report with suggestions far

accommodations and! or interventions based upon the data coll(Jctea, and a faoe to face parent cOflf~r(JnrHifto
r(Jvi(}wthe data and report. If behavior nIting scales are requested. nIt/ng scale« will bf! handgd out to p(lrgnts,
teechers, and/or other servtce providers pending parent consent.

NOTE; Ea(;h evaluation is customtsed to thfl tndivtdual needs of ea(;h child and (hfl camponent«
requested Therefore, the quote« below are (Jstimates. An invoice will be submitted prior to each (Jvaluation
being completed with the specific fiie for each evaluation and approval/rom school stqffwtll be obtained prior
to any work b(Jing completed.

BasiCiPsycbgedy~atignal Evalyation: $1000
(intellectual funetieming, academic achievement, cognitive proc@ssi~, review of ItTI data)

Add on:
Ratin~ Scales,., $4~0-$SOOadditional
EmotionallP~rsonalitylProjectiv~teehnlques.. .$500 additional

Separate Evaluation Components;
Intellectual only: $250
Reading only: $350
Math only: $300
Writin~ only: $300
Processing: $2~0
Rating scales: $2~0-$~00 depending upon need

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me, I look forward to working with you in the future,

V~Ed.s;~
en : er Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP
tcensed School Psychologist SS 1081

Nationally Cf!frtijlf!fdSchool Psychologist



Governing Board of Directors 
South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized Exceptional 
Student Educational (ESE) services in the area of Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services with 
Alexandria Mestres for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Alexandria Mestres provides related services to the ESE students as outlined by their 
individualized education plans (IEP). These expenses are covered within the IDEA Grant funds.  
 
These services include: 
 

1. Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services provided to students - $85.00 per hour 
2. Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services provided via Tele-services - $70.00 per hour 

 
 
Attachment:  Consulting Agreement.   
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is approximately $7,000 and can be paid through the IDEA 
grant budget.  
 

Agenda Item 
C-5 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



																	Contract	for	Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	Services	 	 	 	
	 	 	

This	AGREEMENT	FOR	SERVICES	together	with	Addenda	and	Exhibits	
(collectively,	the	“Agreement”)	is	made	and	entered	into	this	August	1,	
2020(“Effective	Date”),	by	and	between	Alexandria	Mestres,	a	sole	
proprietor	(“Ms.	Mestres”),	having	its	principal	place	of	business	at	
8455	SW	48th	Street,	Miami,	FL	33155	and	SouthTech	Academy.		

WHEREAS	Ms.	Mestres	is	in	the	business	of	providing	personnel,	includ-
ing	professionals	and	assistants	(collectively	referred	to	herein	as	“Ther-
apist”)	to	perform	hearing	impaired	itinerant	services	(“Services”);	and	

WHEREAS	School	is	in	need	of	Services;	

WHEREAS	School	desires	to	engage	Ms.	Mestres	to	provide	Services	un-
der	the	terms		

WHEREAS	School	desires	to	engage	Ms.	Mestres	to	provide	Services	un-
der	the	terms	and	conditions	contained	herein;	

NOW,	THEREFORE,	in	consideration	of	the	mutual	covenants	and	agree-
ments	contained	herein,	and	good	and	valuable	consideration,	the	receipt	
of	which	is	hereby	acknowledged,	the	parties	agree	as	follows:	

	 1.	 Term	–	The	term	of	this	Agreement,	unless	otherwise	terminated	
pursuant	to	the	terms	of	this	Agreement,	shall	be	for	the	period	be-
ginning	August	1,	2020	through	June	9,	2021.	 

	 2.	 Request	for	Services	–	Ms.	Mestres	will	use	its	best	efforts	to	supply	
School	with	Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	services	for	the	hours	and	
times	requested	by	School.	



	 3.	 Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	Teacher’s	Assignment	and	Rates		

	 a.	 School	will	provide	teacher	with	work	assignments	consistent	
with	  
School’s	standard	workday	and	calendar.	 

	 b.	 Hourly	(Inclusive/Group)	Rates	for	services		are:		

 
$85.00/hour	Hearing	Impaired	Itinerant	Teacher	(one	
hour	minimum)	

	 	 $70.00/hour	when	accessing	services	via	tele-services	
(one	hour	minimum)	

	 	 Note:	Tele-services	will	be	administered	using	the	Zoom	Plat-
form	or	other	secure	site.	

	 c.	 DHH	Teacher	must	have	24-hour	notice	of	cancellation	due	to	
student	absence	or	school	bield	trips.	 

Billing	and	Invoicing	  

	 a.	 Invoicing	–	Ms.	Mestres	will	send	monthly	or	bi-weekly		invoices	to	
School,	at	School’s	mailing	address	as	indicated	above.	Ms.	Mestres	
invoices	are	based	on	time	sheets	completed	by	DHH	teacher	and	
signed	off	on	by	School.	Payment	is	due	in	full	within	thirty	(30)	
days	of	receipt	of	invoice. If	any	payment	is	not	paid	within	thirty	
(30)	days	of	the	due	date,	unpaid	balances	may	be	assessed	late	
fees	of	$100	per	month.	The	ability	to	invoice	based	on	approval	of	
the	contract	will	not	be	unreasonably	withheld.	Ms.	Mestres	agrees	
to	cooperate	with	School	or	School’s	agent	in	order	to	permit	
School	to	process	or	invoice	Medicare	or	Medicaid.	 



	 b.	 Payment	–	School	will	remit	amounts	due	by	check	to	the	address	
provided	below	until	such	time	as	the	School	provides	an	alternate	
address	in	writing.	Payment	will	be	mailed	to	the	following	ad-
dress:		

	 	 Postal	mail:		

					 	 	 Alexandria	Mestres		

	 	 	 	 8455	SW	48th	Street	  
	 	 Miami,	FL	33155		

5.	 School’s	Obligations		

	 a.	 Designation	of	Liaison	–	School	will	designate	a	representa-
tive	of	School	to	serve	as	Liaison	between	School	and	Teacher	
on	all	operational	matters.	 

	 b.	 School’s	Procedures	–	School	will	provide	instruction	and	ori-
entation	for	Teacher	assigned	to	work	in	its	facility.	School	
will	notify	Ms.	Mestres	of	all	documentation/record-	keeping	
procedures	required	by	School	that	must	be	maintained.		

	 5.	 Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	Teacher’s	Obligations		

	 	 a.	 Provision	of	Service	–	DHH	teacher		will	provide	a	range	of		 	
services	identibied	by	the	School	including	but	not	limited	to,		 	
evaluation,	participation	in	the	Child	Study	Team	Meeting,		 	
development	and	generation	of	the	Individual	Education	Plan			
(IEP)/Section	504	plan,	necessary	treatment	and		 	 	 	
remediation,	collaborate	with	school	staff	on	behalf	of	the		 	
students	as	necessary,	and	participate	in	students’	IEP/	 	 	



Section	504	plan	meetings	when	invited	by	School.	  

	 	 b.	 Evaluation	–	DHH	teacher	provided	to	School	will	have	access			
through	Ms.	Mestres	to	assessment	materials	needed	for	the		 	
screening/evaluation/reevaluation	of	students.	

c.		 Documentation	–	DHH	teacher	will	maintain	current	and		 	
	 	 accurate	documentation	including,	but	not	limited	to,		 	 	
	 lesson	planning,	progress	monitoring		 	 	 	 	 	 	
data,	and	documentation	associated	with	IEP/Section		 	 	 	
504	preparation	and	compliance.	

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have cause this agreement to be exe-
cuted as of the effective date below. 

Alexandria Mestres

 By:  ___________________________________________________________

Print Name: _____________________________________________________

Title: ___________________________________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________________________

Representative of SouthTech Academy

 By:  ___________________________________________________________

Print Name: _____________________________________________________

Title: ___________________________________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________________________



Governing Board of Directors 
South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized Exceptional 
Student Educational (ESE) services with Speech Rehab Services, LLC for SY21 and authorize 
the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Speech Rehab Services, LLC provides related services to the ESE students as outlined by their 
individualized education plans (IEP). These expenses are partially paid with IDEA Grant funds.  
 
These services include: 
 

1. Speech Therapy Services - $63.00 per hour 
2. Occupational Therapy Services - $65.00 per hour 
3. Physical Therapy Services - $65.00 per hour 
4. Deaf and Hard of Hearing Consultation Services - $65.00 per hour 

 
 
Attachment:  Consulting Agreement.   
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is approximately $81,000 to be proportionally distributed 
among SouthTech Academy and SouthTech Preparatory Academy. 
The amount of $81,863 is in the SY21 IDEA grant budget. 
 

Agenda Item 
C-6 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 202 



1  

STAFFING AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is entered this day of 2020 by and 
between South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. d/b/a South Tech Academy 
(“School”) and Speech Rehab Services, LLC (“SRS”). 

 
Whereas School is a charter school located in the Palm Beach County 

Florida District and desires to engage the services of SRS to provide DHH, 
speech therapy,  occupational therapy and physical therapy services in 
accordance with the foregoing terms and conditions, and SRS desires to 
provide School with such DHH, speech, occupational and or physical therapy 
services, therefore School and SRS agree as follows: 

 
I. Term of Agreement 

 
Term and Termination: This Agreement will be in effect as of the date hereof and 
shall continue for the 2020-2021 academic year. Either party may terminate this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, by providing at least a thirty (30) 
day advance written notice of the termination date to the other party. Such 
termination will have no effect upon the rights and obligations resulting from any 
transactions occurring prior to the effective date of termination. Unless either 
party notifies the other in writing within thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of 
the next successive academic year, this agreement shall be deemed to have 
automatically been renewed, for the next successive academic year. 

 
 

II. Responsibilities of SRS 
 

SERVICES: SRS will provide DHH, speech therapy, occupational therapy 
and or physical therapy services to School in accordance with the needs of the 
students as identified in the students' IEP’s and/or upon request by the school. 
Such therapy services may include but not be limited to: 

 
• Direct therapy, whether to individual students or to groups of students as 

requested by School. 
 

• Screening and diagnostic testing of students on an as needed basis. All 
diagnostic tools and treatment materials shall be supplied by SRS at 
SRS’s sole cost and expense. 

 
• Implementation, review and scheduling of student speech, occupational or 

physical therapy services in accordance with their respective IEPs. 
 

• Interface with School teaching staff, administrative staff and ESE 
Coordinator(s) as required. 



2  

• Participation in IEP meetings, parent teacher conferences, and the RTI 
meetings as may be requested by School. 

 
• Maintenance of all therapy records including student progress reports, 

updates of IEP goals/interventions as required by School in accordance 
with applicable law. 

 
 

PERSONNEL: SRS will staff School with qualified State of Florida 
licensed professionals. SRS will be responsible for obtaining and maintaining 
School Board of Palm Beach County requirements and credentials for all 
professionals servicing School shall be provided to School upon request. 

 
PERSONNEL CANCELLATION: SRS will provide School of any 

personnel cancellation upon reasonable notice, prior to reporting time, and will 
make all reasonable attempts to find an appropriate replacement. 

 
EMPLOYER OBLIGATIONS: SRS will follow its standard employment 

policies and procedures to verify that all professionals meet applicable licensing 
requirements and will maintain direct responsibility as employer for payment of 
wages and other compensation, and for any applicable mandatory withholdings 
and contributions such as federal, state, and local income taxes, social security 
taxes, workers' compensation, and unemployment insurance. 

 
 

RIGHT TO DISMISS: If School supervisory personnel determine that any 
professional is incompetent, has engaged in misconduct, or has been negligent, 
the School may require such professional to leave the school premises and will 
notify SRS immediately and the School’s obligation to compensate SRS for such 
professional’s services will be limited to the number of hours worked. SRS will 
not reassign the professional to School without prior approval of appropriate 
School or supervisory personnel. 

 
INSURANCE: 

1. SRS shall obtain, at its own cost and expense, commercial 
comprehensive general liability insurance which shall insure all operations of 
SRS, with respect to their activities at School’s facilities and as further 
contemplated by this Agreement and the contractual liability necessary for SRS’s 
duties and obligations as set forth in this Agreement. Such insurance shall be 
written with a minimum of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) or more as may be 
required by the School in its reasonable discretion, combined single limit for 
bodily injury and property damage liability, personal injury liability, or wrongful 
death of persons and coverage for all acts and/or omissions of any employees, 
agents, players, performers, contractors or sub-contractors retained by SRS and 
a Three Million Dollar ($3,000,000) annual aggregate. Such insurance shall be 
endorsed to be primary to and not contributory with any coverage of School, and 



3  

their directors, officers and employees, which may be applicable to the claim. 
SRS shall also cause the required policy of insurance to be endorsed to include, 
School, and their trustees, directors, officers and employees as additional 
insureds with respect to the operations and obligations contemplated by this 
Agreement. 
2. SRS shall also maintain, at its own cost and expense, Workman's 
Compensation Insurance covering staff personnel whose services are 
contemplated by this Agreement. 
3. Certificates evidencing insurance required pursuant to this Section shall 
be provided to School not less than ten (10) days prior to commencement of the 
Term. The policies shall also provide, and the certificate shall so note, that the 
coverages may not be cancelled or that a major change in coverage may not be 
implemented without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice given to School. 
4. Neither, School, or its officers, trustees, employees, agents, or assigns 
shall be responsible or liable for any loss or damage for the personal injury or 
personal property of SRS or its employees, agents, or assigns in connection with 
SRS’s performance of this Agreement. 

 
NON-DISCRIMINATION: Neither SRS nor School will discriminate based 

on age, race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, being a qualified 
disabled veteran, being a qualified veteran of the Vietnam era, or any other 
category protected by law. 

 
III. Compensation 
COMPENSATION: School and SRS agree to a billing rate for services as 
follows: 
 
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services       $65.00 per hr. (time in-time out) 

 
Speech Therapy Services: $63.00 per hr. (time in-time out) 

Occupational Therapy Services: $65.00 per hr. (time in-time out) * 

Physical Therapy Services: $65.00 per hr. (time in-time out) * 

*90 Minute minimum per visit 
 

BILLING AND NOTICE ADDRESS: 
SRS will bill School monthly for hours of service. Invoices for services provided 

to School shall be sent to the following address: 
 

South Tech Preparatory Academy 
1300 SW 30th Avenue 

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 
(561) 364-7003 

(561) 369-7024 Fax 



4  

 

PAYMENT AND NOTICE ADDRESS: All amounts due to SRS shall be 
due and payable within 30 days from date of invoice. 

 
Payments shall be remitted to: 

Speech Rehab Services, LLC, in care of: 

Cumberland Therapy-Lock Box 
PO Box 6280 

Carol Stream, IL  60197 
 

Notices shall be sent to the following address: 
 

Speech Rehab Services, LLC 
551 NW 77th Street Suite #111 

Boca Raton, Florida 33487 
561-994-6590 

561-994-6690 Fax 
 

LATE PAYMENT: Invoices not paid within 30 days from issue date will 
accumulate interest, until paid, at the rate of one and one-half percent (1 ½ %) 
per month on the unpaid balance, equating to an annual percentage rate of 18% 
or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law, whichever is less. 

 
 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: In the event either party is required to obtain legal 
assistance to enforce its rights under this Agreement, or to collect any monies 
due to such party for services provided, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
receive from the other party, in addition to all other sums due, reasonable 
attorney's fees, court costs and expenses, if any, incurred enforcing its rights 
and/or collecting its monies. 

 
IV. General Terms 

 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS: All SRS employees shall perform all 

duties hereunder as an independent contractor of School and not as an 
Employee of School. Neither SRS nor any agent, employee, or assign of SRS 
shall be or be deemed to be an agent or employee or assign of School. SRS 
shall pay when due all required employment and income tax withholding on any 
monies paid pursuant to this Agreement. SRS, or its agents, employees, or 
assigns, are not entitled to unemployment insurance benefits, unless SRS or a 
third party provides such coverage and that School shall not be liable for or 
required to provide such coverage. SRS shall have no authorization, express or 
implied, to bind School to any agreements, liability, or understanding except as 
expressly set forth herein. 

 
 



5  

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: 
 

A. SRS shall abide by, conform to and comply with, and shall cause every person 
under its direction or control who relates to the performance of any aspect of this 
Agreement to fully abide by, conform to and comply with all applicable laws, 
rules, regulations and ordinances of the United States of America, the State of 
Florida, and School and their respective agencies. 

 
B. Jessica Lunsford Act Compliance: All SRS employees shall comply with 

provisions of the Jessica Lunsford Act. Upon engagement, SRS shall cause its 
employees who will perform the services contemplated in this Agreement to 
undergo background screening by filing with the School Board of Palm Beach 
County, a complete set of fingerprints which will be taken by an authorized law 
enforcement agency or authorized employee of the School Board of Palm Beach 
County trained to take such finger prints. SRS shall pay all costs to conduct 
background screening of their employees. Employees of SRS shall not begin 
provision of services until a satisfactory fingerprint process and background 
screening has been concluded. If SRS hires or retains an employee that has 
been convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude this Agreement shall be null 
and void. 

NON-SOLICITATION: School agrees not to enter into employment or 
service agreements with SRS’s current employees or independent contractors for 
a period of six (6) months after the termination of this Agreement. 

 
Agreed to and Accepted: 

 
South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. Speech Rehab Services, LLC 

        d/b/a South Tech Academy 
 
 
 
 

Signature Signature 
James Notter Victor Suvall 
Board Chair  Executive Director 

 
 

Date:   Date:    



Governing Board of Directors 
South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the SY21 Operating Budget for SouthTech Charter 
Academy, Inc. 
 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The South Tech Academy charter mandates a proposed FY21 Operating Budget be approved by 
the Governing Board and presented to the sponsor prior to 07/01/20. The budget is based on 
revenues and expenditures reflecting an enrollment or FTE (Full Time Equivalent students) of 
1165.  The budget includes all staff salaries and benefits, program adjustments and projected 
expenditures for the year.  Budget sources of revenue include Projections of Federal Grants.    
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Budget Projection FY21 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for FY21 is $9,575,999 Total Revenue and $9,543,562 Total Expenses. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-7 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 202 



South Tech Academy   SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Revenues 

SY21 Projected  Budget  
Based on 1165 Students               

110-R · General Operating

3310000 · Base Student Allocation 5,113,150.95                

3310002 · Discretionary Local Efforts 826,740.70                    

3310005 · Supplemental Academic Instruction 260,559.13                    

3310006 · ESE Guarantee 285,911.00                    

3310012 - Digital Classrooms 2,287.03                        

3310217 · Safe Schools 69,465.05                      

3310216 - Reading Allocation 48,048.92                      

3336000 · Instructional Materials 90,478.83                      

3344000 - Discretionary Lottery 1,136.63                        

3354000 · Transportation 315,868.00                    

3355000 · Class Size Reduction 9-12 1,094,583.28                

3356000 - Mental Health Assistance Allocation 28,559.15                      

3310390 - FEFP for Capital Projects* 129,678.30                    

Total - General Operating (FEFP Payments) 8,266,467

3334000 · Teacher Lead Program 17,280                           

3361000 -School Recognition Funds -                                  

3431000 · Interest On Investments 5,000                              

3375000 - AP Funding 50,000                           

3390000 - Industry Certification 300,000                         

3490100 - Misc Local Grants 5,000                              

3500500 - Donations 5,000                              

Total 110-R · General Operating 382,280                              

421-R · Federal Grants

3240000 · Title 1, Part A 339,025                         

3250000 - Title III 7,774                              

3230000 - IDEA 291,081                         

3250000 - Title II, Part A 51,965                           

3250000 - Title IV 27,407                           

Total - 421-R - Federal Grants 717,252                              

Total - 891-R - Internal Activity Revenues 210,000                              

TOTAL - Revenue 9,575,999

STA - SY21 Projected Budget

Revenue Page 1 of 7



South Tech Academy SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses 

SY21 Proposed Budget   

Based on 1,165 Students 

110-E · Expenditures

5100000 · Instruction

5100110 · Instructional Admin/Coordinator 18,750                                

5100120 · Classroom Teachers 1,484,809                           

5100140 · Substitutes 103,000                              

5100210 · FRS - Instructional 131,075                              

5100220 · OASDI - Instructional 122,902                              

5100230 · Employee Health Benefits 212,039                              

5100240 · Workers Compensation 8,000                                  

5100250 · Unemployment Teacher 17,600                                

5100290 · Employee Benefits -Other 17,875                                

5100330 · Teacher Travel 1,000                                  

5100359 - Instructional Tech Repairs 1,000                                  

5100370 - Communications 1,000                                  

5100399 - Academic Testing 2,500                                  

5100510 · Classroom Supplies 70,000                                

5100519 · InstructionTechRelated Supplies 5,000                                  

5100520 · Textbooks 60,000                                

5100590 · Instructional Other Supplies 1,000                                  

5100641 · Instructional FFE Cap 61,000                                

5100642 · Furniture Non Capitalized 5,000                                  

5100649 · Instructional Tech FFE NonCap 5,000                                  

5100692 · Software 13,250                                

5100730 · Dues and Fees 25,000                                

Total 5100000 · Instruction 2,366,800                          

5200000 · ESE Instruction

5200110 - ESE Coordinator 27,160                                

5200120 · ESE Teachers 238,626                              

5200150 - ESE Paraprofessional 15,000                                

5200210 · FRS - ESE 23,867                                

5200220 · OASDI - ESE 21,480                                

5200230 · Health Benefits - ESE 42,653                                

5200240 · Workers Compensation ESE 2,000                                  

5200290 · Employee Benefits -Other 4,500                                  

5200310 · Contract ESE Teacher 5,000                                  

5200330 - Travel ESE 8,510                                  

5200510 · Supplies ESE 350                                      

5200730 - Due & Fees 100                                      

Total 5200000 · ESE Instruction 389,246                              

STA - SY21 Projected Budget

Expenses Page 2 of 7



South Tech Academy SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses 

SY21 Proposed Budget   

Based on 1,165 Students 

5300000 · Career Education

5300120 · Teacher Vocational 1,444,289                           

5300210 - FRS - Vocational 122,765                              

5300220 · OASDI - Vocational 110,488                              

5300230 - Employee Health Benefits 201,415                              

5300240 · Workers Compensation Vocational 6,000                                  

5300290 · Employee Benefits -Other 12,750                                

5300310 · Professional Services 10,000                                

5300319 · Vocational TechProfessional Svc 300                                      

5300330 · Travel Vocational 2,000                                  

5300350 · Repairs Vocational 1,000                                  

5300359 · Vocational-Tech Related Repairs 500                                      

5300399 · Other Purchased Serv Vocational 90,000                                

5300510 · Supplies Vocational 28,000                                

5300519 · Vocational TechRelated Supplies 1,500                                  

5300520 · Textbooks - Vocational Instruc 13,000                                

5300642 · Furniture & Equip   Non-Capitalized 10,000                                

5300644 · Comp Hardware - Non-Cap 1,000                                  

5300649 · Vocation TechRelated FFE-NonCap 500                                      

5300692 · Software - Non-Cap 10,000                                

5300730 · Dues and Fees - Vocational 100                                      

Total 5300000 · Career Education 2,065,607                          

5600000 · Classroom Costs

5600270 · Lead Funds/Stipend 17,280

5600000 - A+ Funds - School Recognition -                                       

5600350 · Equipment Maintenance Contract 12,000                                

5600510 · Supplies General Instructional 800

5600730 · Dues & Fees 5,500

Total 5600000 · Classroom Costs 35,580                                

STA - SY21 Projected Budget

Expenses Page 3 of 7



South Tech Academy SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses 

SY21 Proposed Budget   

Based on 1,165 Students 

6000000 · Instructional Support Services

6120130 · Guidance Salary 151,726                              

6120160 - Guidance - Secretary 74,942                                

6100210 · FRS -  Guidance 19,267                                

6120220 · OASDI - Guidance 17,340                                

6120230 - Employee Health Benefits Guidance 35,852                                

6120240 · Workers Compensation Guidance 900                                      

6120290 · Employee Benefits -Other 2,500                                  

6120310 - Guidance - Mental Health Counselor 13,000                                

6120330 - Guidance - Travel 100                                      

6120510 · Guidance Supplies 1,000                                  

6120730 · Guidance Dues & Fees 165                                      

6130310 · Clinical Professional Fees 42,735                                

6190110- Student Services 159,000                              

6190160 · Student Svcs Other Personnel 43,980                                

6190210 - FRS -  Student Services 17,253                                

6190220 · OASDI - Student Services 15,528                                

6190230 - Employee Health Ben - Student Services 34,511                                

6190240 · Workers Compensation Student Serv 800                                      

6190290 · Employee Benefits -Other 3,000                                  

6190510 - Supplies 1,000                                  

6190590 · Uniforms - Student Services 350                                      

Total 6000000 · Instructional Support Services 634,949                              

6400000 · Instructional/Staff Professional Development

6400320 - STS - Staff Training 45,072                                

6400330 - InstructStaff Train - Travel 1,000                                  

6400510 - InstructStaff Train- Supplies 100                                      

6400730- InstructStaff Training Dues & Fees 225                                      

Total 6400000 · Instructional/Staff Prof Dev 46,397                                

6500000 · Instructional Tech

6500692 - Furn, Fix, Software - Non-Cap 7,900                                  

Total 6500000 · Instructional Tech 7,900                                  

 7100000 · Board Expenses

7100310 · Prof Service - Consultant Board 25,000                                

7100320 · Prof Service -STS 36,351                                

7100315 · Legal Service -Board 46,000                                

7100330 · Board  Travel 100                                      

7100393 · Advertising Board 425                                      

7100510 · Supplies Board 200                                      

7100730 · Dues and Fees Board 1,000                                  

Total 7100000 · Board Expenses 109,076                              

STA - SY21 Projected Budget

Expenses Page 4 of 7



South Tech Academy SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses 

SY21 Proposed Budget   

Based on 1,165 Students 

7200000 · General Administration

7200320 - STS - General Admin 129,706                              

7200310 - Professional Services 1,000                                  

7200330 - Travel 5,000                                  

7200510 · Supplies General Admin 200                                      

7200520 · Books General Admin 150                                      

7200730 - District Admin Fee 35,432                                

Total 7200000 · General Administration 171,488                              

7300000 · School Administration

7300110 - Admin salary 371,912                              

7300160 · Administrative Support 199,260                              

7300210 · FRS - Admin 48,550                                

7300220 · OASDI - Admin 43,695                                

7300230 · Employee Hlth Benefits - Admin 81,534                                

7300240 · Workers Compensation Admin 2,200                                  

7300290 - Employee Benefits - Admin 5,000                                  

7300310 · Prof and Tech Admin 25,000                                

7300330 · Travel Costs 1,000                                  

7300379 -  Communications 1,000                                  

7300510 · Office Supplies 9,000                                  

7300519 · Tech Related Supplies 500                                      

7300642 - Equip & Furn - Non Cap 8,000                                  

7300644 - Comp Hdware - Non-Cap 1,000                                  

7300649 - Tech Related FFE - Non-Cap 3,000                                  

7300692 - Software 1,000                                  

7300730 · Dues and Subscriptions 6,500                                  

Total 7300000 · School Administration 808,150

7500000 · Fiscal Services

7500310 · Prof Services 15,000                                

7500320 - STS - Finance Team 188,888                              

7500330 · Travel 1,000                                  

7500370 - Communications 1,680                                  

7500510 - Supplies 1,600                                  

7500730 · Dues & Fees 1,000                                  

Total 7500000 · Fiscal Services 209,168                              

STA - SY21 Projected Budget

Expenses Page 5 of 7



South Tech Academy SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses 

SY21 Proposed Budget   

Based on 1,165 Students 

7700000 · Central Services

7700310 · Prof Services Central Services 600                                      

7700320 · Ins Bond Prem 93,380                                

7700370 · Postage 6,000                                  

7700510 · Supplies 500                                      

7700590 · Uniforms /Marketing 7,800                                  

7700730 · Dues and Fees Central Services 100                                      

7720390 · Marketing 20,000                                

7730320 · Personnel Services STS 68,866                                

7730390 · Personnel Services - Ads 600                                      

7730510 - Personnel Serv - Supplies 100                                      

Total 7700000 · Central Services 197,946                              

7800000 · Transportation

7800390 · Transportation Expense 675,000                              

Total 7800000 · Transportation 675,000                              

7900000 · Operation of Plant

7900160 · Salary - Operation of Plant 62,000                                

7900210 - FRS - Operation of Plant 5,270                                  

7900220 · OASDI - Operation of Plant 4,743                                  

7900230 - Employee Hlth Benefits - Oper/Plant 11,446                                

7900240 - Workers Comp - Oper/Plant 250                                      

7900290 - Employee Benefits Other 1,000                                  

7900310 · Prof Service - Operation of Plant 113,400                              

7900350 · Maintenance 157,550                              

7900370 · Communications 15,000                                

7900380 - Utilities 50,000                                

7900421 - Bottled Gas 10,800                                

7900430 · Electricity 312,000                              

7900510 · Warehouse Supplies 26,000                                

Total 7900000 · Operation of Plant 769,459                              

8100000 · Maintenance of Plant

8100160 · Salary - Maintenance 33,931                                

8100210 - FRS - Maintenance 2,884                                  

8100220 · OASDI -  Maintenance 2,596                                  

8100230 - Employee Health Benefits 8,709                                  

8100240 - Workers Comp - Maint 250                                      

8100290 - Employee Benefits Other 500                                      

8100350 · Repairs 1,500                                  

8100450 · Gasoline 250                                      

8100510 · Repair Supplies 1,000                                  

Total 8100000 · Maintenance of Plant 51,620                                

STA - SY21 Projected Budget

Expenses Page 6 of 7



South Tech Academy SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses 

SY21 Proposed Budget   

Based on 1,165 Students 

8200000 · Technology Services

8200160 · Tech Services - Salaries 62,533                                

8200210 ·Tech Services - FRS 5,315                                  

8200220 - Tech Services· OASDI 4,784                                  

8200230 - Employee Hlth Benefits - Tech Serv 1,296                                  

8200240 · Workers Comp - Tech Serv 475                                      

8200290 · Employee Benefits -Other 500                                      

8200510 ·Tech Services - Supplies 100                                      

8200519 - Tech Services - Related Supplies 1,000                                  

8200690 - Tech Services - Software 1,921                                  

Total 8200000 · Technology Services 77,924                                

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 8,616,310

421-E - Federal Grants

Total - IDEA Expense 291,081                              

Total - Title I, Part A - Expense 339,025                              

Total - Title III- Expense 7,774                                  

Total - Title II, Part A - Expense 51,965                                

Total - Title IV - Expense 27,407                                

Total - Perkins Grant  -Expense -                                       

TOTAL 421-E Federal Grants 717,252                              

TOTAL GRANT EXPENSES 717,252                    

TOTAL INTERNAL ACCOUNT EXPENSES 210,000                              

Total Expense 9,543,562

Total Revenue 9,575,999                       
Profit/(Loss) 32,437                             

STA - SY21 Projected Budget

Expenses Page 7 of 7



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the Workers’ Compensation Insurance for SY21 with 
Technology Insurance Co Inc. and authorize the Board Chair to sign all related documents. 
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Our current provider cancelled our coverage due to numerous occurrences in SY20.  Technology 
Insurance Co Inc. offered the lowest rate increase of 8% and is an A rated provider. 

 
 
Attachment:  Workers’ Compensation Insurance Quote from Technology Insurance Co., Inc.   
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
 
The attached quote is $37,477 for SouthTech Academy and SouthTech Preparatory Academy for 
SY21. 
The financial impact for SouthTech Academy is $25,484. 
 
   
 

Agenda Item 
C-8 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



Commercial Insurance Proposal

Prepared For:

SouthTech Schools

Presented By:
 James Clayton Crum, Jr.      

 Vice President

Proposal Dated:
5/14/2020 

Wallace Welch & Willingham Inc.
P.O. Box 33020

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-522-7777

This proposal contains a general description of the coverage(s) and does not constitute a policy/contract. For complete 
policy information, including exclusions, limitations, terms and conditions, please refer to the policy.

This proposal supersedes any other previous proposals.



Agency Contacts

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 33020
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-8020

Physical Address: 300 – 1st Avenue South – 5th Floor
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone: (727) 522-7777 or (800) 783-5085

Main Fax: (727) 521-2902

Agency Contacts:

Sales Executive James Clayton Crum, Jr. Ext. 282 ccrum@w3ins.com 

Client Service Manager Justin Barbrow Ext. 135 jbarbrow@w3ins.com 

Client Service Representative Kathy Desgrosiellier Ext. 189 kdesgrosiellier@w3ins.com

Certificates Fax (727) 362-2400 or certificates@w3ins.com 



Client Contact Information

 

Client Contact

Name: Jennifer Melillo Title: HR Director 

Business Phone: (561) 369-7042 Email: Jennifer.melillo@pbcharterschools.org 

Cell Phone:  Newsletter?       Yes         No

Notes/Comments: 

 

Additional Contact

Name: Title: 

Business Phone: Email: 

Cell Phone: Newsletter?       Yes         No

Notes/Comments: 



4

W3 Claims Services

We understand that complete satisfaction with your claims experience is critical in earning your 
trust. Ultimately it determines how well we deliver on our promises. For this reason, our 
professional claims staff here at W3 is available to provide personalized support, advocacy and 
guidance throughout the entire claims process to make it as easy and worry free as possible.  
As your agent, I take personal accountability for managing this process, ensuring that we are 
there for you when you need us most.

We start by selecting the right carrier with a proven track record in exceptional claims handling 
service.  We partner with carriers that have professional claims specialists that will respond to 
you promptly and help resolve any issues that could adversely affect the outcome of your claim.  
For your convenience, most of them offer 24/7 claims reporting by phone or on-line.  This direct 
reporting feature allows you to save time and reduce paperwork. Claim reporting contact 
information can be found in your policy or on our website at w3ins.com/businessclaims/

If direct reporting with your insurance company is not available or if you prefer to report your 
claim through us our contact information is:

Email:  agencyclaims@w3ins.com
Phone:  (727)522-7777 or toll free (800)783-5085

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  You are required to report all claims promptly.  Failing to do so 
may void your coverage.  Please make certain to check your policy(s) for specific claim 
reporting instructions including claim reporting timelines and extended reporting 
periods, as well as your duties in the event of a claim.  Please also note that your carrier 
may not be liable for any settlement, defense expenses, assumed obligation or 
admission to which it has not consented.

Our preferred partner for 24 hour property restoration and reconstruction emergency 
service for fire, water and storm damage is Guardian Restoration (727)527-3282.



Do more with

W3 Client Connect is a customer care solution designed to give you more options. It 
enables your staff to access policy information securely via the internet. At the touch of a 
button, you can easily view real-time policy information with access from home, work and 

even on site with a mobile device. Some of the benefits include:

 24/7 Online Policy Access
 24/7 Online Policy Documents Access
 Request Changes Online
 Issue Certificates of Insurance from your PC or Mobile Device
 Track Your Certificates Online
 Report a claim
 View or Print ID Cards and much more!

You can now choose how to interact with your service team in a way that’s easiest for you. 
It’s like having a WWW client service manager on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week! Please 

contact your W3 representative if you are interested in the W3 Client Portal.





7

Workers’ Compensation / Employers Liability
Named Insured: SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc.  
Insurance Company: Technology Ins. Co., Inc.  

Admitted - A.M. Best Rating:  A-; XV
Proposed Policy Period: 7/1/2020 to 7/1/2021 

Coverage Detail

Description Limits

Coverage A: Workers’ Compensation Statutory Benefit

Coverage B: Employers Liability
 Each Accident $1,000,000 

     Disease – Policy Limit $1,000,000 

     Disease – Each Employee $1,000,000 

Location Schedule

Loc # Address
1 1300 SW 30th Avenue, Boynton Beach, FL 33426  
2 1325 Gateway Blvd, Boynton Beach, FL 33426  

Florida Locations & Classifications

Code Description Payroll
Base
Rate Premium

8868 College Professional Employees $8,500,000 0.44 $37,400.00
9101 College - All Other Employees $100,000 3.95 $3,950.00



8

Premium Calculation

Total Manual Premium $41,350.00      

Increased Employers Liability $579.00 

Workplace Safety Credit (2%) -$839.00

Drug-Free Workplace Credit (5%) -$2,055.00

Experience Modification Factor (99%) 2019 (100%) -$390.00

Standard Premium $38,645.00

Premium Discount -$2,589.00

Discounted Premium $36,056.00

Expense Constant $160.00 

Terrorism - Certified Acts $860.00

FL WC Guaranty Association Surcharge (FWCIGA) $371.00

Total Estimated Premium                                                    $37,447.00 



9



10

Included / Excluded Individuals

Name Included Excluded
Aram C Bloom X
Donna L Baize X
George Bosselman X
Nancy Ernst X
Nichole T Handy X
Robert M Kesten X
Roger Dunson Sr X

*Please note that individuals who opt to be excluded under workers compensation may not have 
coverage for work related injuries under some health insurance contracts.  Please check with 
your specific health insurance carrier to determine if this exclusion applies.  

Additional Named Insureds:
  SouthTech Preparatory Academy Inc 
  DBA SouthTech Academy 

Terms and Conditions Include, But Are Not Limited To: 
 Experience Modification Factor is subject to NCCI approval.
 All Plans are subject to audit.
 Workplace Safety Credit is subject to review of formal safety program and signed safety 

application, if applicable.
 Drug-free Workplace Credit is subject to verification of drug-free workplace policy and 

signed and notarized drug-free application, if applicable.
 Florida Contracting Classification Premium Credit is subject to signed FCCPAP 

application and NCCI approval, if applicable.
 Declaration of Dividends, if applicable, is subject to the Company’s Board of Directors’ 

approval.

Exclusions Include, But Are Not Limited To: 
 Federal Employees (FELA) 
 Foreign
 Maritime Employees 
 Monopolistic States (ND, OH, WA, WY) 
 Other States 
 United States Longshoremen & Harbor Workers (USL&HW) 



11

Premium Summary / Comparison
Premiums

Line of Business Current Premium Proposed Premium
Workers’ Compensation $34,553.00 $37,447.00

Total Premium: $34,553.00 $37,447.00

Payment Terms

Agency Bill or Direct Bill Policies

Coverage
Down Payment 

Amount
Financed

(Y/N) Check Payable To:
# of 

Installments
Agency or 
Direct Bill

WC $4,075.00 N AmTrust North 
America 10 Direct Bill

Note: If Payment is being financed by an independent finance company, a Limited Power 
of Attorney applies as follows: “Borrower irrevocably appoints lender as attorney-in-fact 
to cancel the scheduled policies of insurance after borrower defaults in making 
payments under this agreement.”

Binding Requirements

Line of 
Coverage Company Items Needed to Bind Coverage

WC Technology Ins. Co., Inc. Signed Acord app
Signed client authorization to bind coverage
Signed safety & drug free forms



12

Carrier Ratings by Financial Strength
Insurance carrier are rated based on their financial stability and their ability to pay claims. The two most 
recognized rating firms are A.M. Best and Standard & Poor’s.

A.M. Best rates a carrier based on its financial stability. Best’s categories are A++ to C-. A rating of A++ is 
given to companies considered the most financially stable.

Standard & Poor’s (S&P) rates carriers based on their ability to pay claims. S&P’s ratings for companies 
considered secure are AAA, AA, A and BBB with AAA equating to “superior” and BBB equating to 
“adequate.” S&P’s ratings for vulnerable companies include BB, B, CCC, and R.

Carrier Ratings by Size

In order to help you evaluate and select appropriate insurance carriers, we have provided below the 
carrier ratings assigned by A.M. Best

A.M. Best’s Overall Company Size Ratings

Class Policyholder Surplus
Class V $10,000,000 - $25,000,000
Class VI $25,000,000 - $50,000,000
Class VII $50,000,000 - $100,000,000
Class VIII $100,000,000 - $250,000,000
Class IX $250,000,000 - $500,000,000
Class X $500,000,000 - $750,000,000
Class XI $750,000,000 - $1,000,000,000
Class XII $1,000,000,000 - $1,250,000,000
Class XIII $1,250,000,000 - $1,500,000,000
Class XIV $1,500,000,000 - $2,000,000,000
Class XV $2,000,000,000 or more



Client Authorization to Bind Coverage
After careful consideration of Wallace Welch & Willingham’s proposal dated  5/14/2020, we accept the 
following coverage(s).  Please check the desired coverage(s) and note any coverage amendments below:

Line of Coverage Comments
☐  Accept ☐  Reject Workers Compensation

The above coverage may not necessarily represent the entirety of available insurance products.  If you 
are interested in pursuing additional coverages outlined in the Additional Coverages for Consideration 
and Recommendations section of this proposal or any other line of coverage, please list below:

Producer/Insured Coverage Amendments and Notes:

It is understood this proposal provides only a summary of the details; the policies will contain the actual 
coverages.  We confirm the values, schedules, and other data contained in this proposal are an accurate 
and complete representation of our records and acknowledge it is our responsibility to promptly report 
any new or missing locations, vehicles, equipment, or inventory, in order to obtain coverage.

By:
Signature and Title

Date:
Print Name



Proposal Disclaimers
General Disclaimer:

This proposal is provided for illustration purposes only. The abbreviated outlines used 
throughout this proposal are not intended to express any legal opinion as to the nature of 
coverage. They are only intended as a brief summary of coverages and provided to facilitate 
your understanding of your insurance program.

This proposal is based upon the exposures to loss provided to us by you. If there are other 
areas that need to be evaluated prior to binding coverage, please bring these areas to our 
attention. Any changes in these exposures (i.e. vehicles, sales, payroll, area, insurable assets, 
values, new operations, new products, new stages of hire, etc.) after coverage is bound, need to 
be promptly reported to us so that proper coverage(s) may be put into place.

Please refer to the actual policies for specific terms, coverage, conditions, limitations and 
exclusions that will govern in the event of a loss. Specimen copies of all policies are available 
for review prior to the binding of coverage.

Property Disclaimer:

Building and personal property coverage limits are estimates only and were arrived at based on 
information provided by the policyholder and/or industry standard software used to estimate 
replacement costs. The actual cost to rebuild the structure or replace the personal property may 
exceed the policy limits, especially in circumstances where a catastrophic event has disrupted 
the normal supply of materials, labor, and resources. The agency makes no assurances or 
guarantees that the policy limits provided will be adequate to rebuild the structure or replace 
personal property. If there is doubt about the adequacy of the policy limits, the policyholder 
should obtain a professional appraisal or obtain the services of a qualified company or builder 
who is able to provide replacement cost estimates.  

Notice Regarding Higher Liability Limits:

Your exposure to a liability loss may exceed your limits and even the limits quoted in this 
proposal. Higher liability may be available. Please let us know if you would like additional 
information or a quote. 

Citizens Disclaimer:

If there is a deficit in any account of Citizens, you will pay substantially more in assessments 
than those insured in the voluntary market. 

State Guaranty Funds:

State Guaranty Funds provide only limited protection for the insolvency of an admitted carrier, 
and only if you meet certain qualifications.  Persons insured by surplus lines carriers do not 
have any available protection under any State’s Guaranty Fund to the extent of any right of 
recovery for the obligation of any insolvent unlicensed insurer.



15

Compensation Disclosure

Compensation Philosophy:

Since 1925, Wallace Welch & Willingham Inc. (“WWW”) has maintained the mantra “The 
Clients’ Best Interest Comes First”.  As an independent agency, WWW endeavors to find the 
best product from the most appropriate insurance company for every client transaction.  The 
product selection is made regardless of the carrier’s compensation offering which typically 
includes the forms described hereupon.

Compensation Disclosure:

In consideration of Wallace Welch & Willingham’s responsibilities as an independent agency, 
WWW will be compensated by the insurance company(s) proposed herein. This compensation 
may be paid in various forms including commission and/or bonuses (including travel) contingent 
upon the agency’s overall success in meeting the insurance company’s goals. These goals 
include but are not limited to the following:  risk selection, risk management, efficiency, growth 
and profitability.

Insurance Company Strategic Programs:

Insurance companies may offer programs through which they lend money to, or invest money in 
select agencies. WWW has utilized these programs. Funds from these programs are typically 
made for co-op advertising, capital improvements, expansion, acquisition, and ownership 
perpetuation. When available, carrier sponsored loans may offer terms better than those which 
are available in the banking market.  

Fees, other: 

Fees imposed by other intermediaries may be shown in this proposal. WWW does not typically 
charge a policy fee. In the event WWW charges any fee it shall be disclosed as a WWW fee. 
Premium Finance companies will compensate WWW for originating premium finance contracts. 
WWW’s bank deposits include premium dollars paid by customers. WWW will earn interest on 
these deposits until the premium is forwarded to the insurance company.



16

Additional Coverages for Consideration and 
Recommendations
Disclaimer: This section does not necessarily illustrate all coverage(s) that may apply to you. However, it represents 
an example of coverage currently lacking in your insurance program. Please ask your agent if you have any 
questions about your coverage.

Property Values: The values of buildings, contents, equipment and any other owned property were provided by your 
or obtained from prior year policies. It is recommended that you review these values and consider obtaining an 
appraisal to determine the values of your property. Ask your agent for more information.

Business Income: An estimated 43% of all businesses struck by a catastrophe never reopen. Business Income 
insurance provides coverage for the loss of your net profit, plus any normal expenses that would continue after a 
covered loss. In short, it is designed to place the business in the same financial position had there been no physical 
loss or damage to property from a covered loss. Extra Expense insurance covers the necessary cost you incur in 
order to get your business in working order more quickly.

Equipment Breakdown: Virtually every business depends on equipment to keep operations going and income 
flowing. Today, equipment breakdown is a more common and greater risk because most equipment contains 
sensitive and fragile technology that is easily damaged; yet, standard property insurance excludes the risks unique to 
equipment. Equipment Breakdown insurance covers many types of equipment such as air conditioning and 
refrigeration, boilers and pressure vessels, computers and communication, electrical, and mechanical.

Building Ordinance or Law: If you own an older commercial building and suffer a substantial property loss, you may 
find that various new building codes have been enacted since your property was constructed. Based upon the extent 
of damage that has occurred, you may be required to bring various aspects of your building up to the current building 
codes. Ordinance or Law coverage protects against the loss of value and cost of demolishing the undamaged portion 
of an existing building which must be removed due to the enforcement of building, zoning and land use ordinances or 
laws. It also covers any increased expenses incurred to replace the building with one conforming to building laws or 
ordinances or to repair the damaged building so that it meets the specifications of current building laws or ordinances.

Flood Coverage: Flood is the nation’s #1 natural disaster and all businesses are located in a flood zone. Since flood 
coverage is excluded or very limited on most commercial property policies, the best, most cost-effective way to 
financially protect your property from a flood is to purchase flood insurance.

Employee Benefits Liability: This coverage protects employers against claims by employees resulting from 
negligent acts or omissions in the administration of their employee benefits programs, including group life, health, 
disability, profit sharing plans, unemployment insurance and social security benefits.

Employment Practices Liability: The current level of workplace morale, the state the economy, and legislation such 
as the American Disabilities Act and the Family Medical Leave Act has led to a marked increase in employment-
related claims and lawsuits. Because of these of legislative and other legal changes significant incentives for 
employees to file employment related claims are occurring. Claims can come from current employees, former 
employees and job applicants. The procedures that employers use or do not use in hiring, firing and managing their 
employees can translate into large defense costs and legal awards to plaintiffs for unintentional  errors or oversights.

Cyber Liability:  CYBERATTACKS RANK AS THE TOP EMERGING RISK TO BUSINESSES TODAY.  A 
cyberattack can result in the loss of access to valuable data necessary to run your business and perhaps could 
require you to pay a ransom to restore it.  Wire transfer fraud is another threat posed by cyber criminals.  If customer 
data is breached, a company could face lawsuits, as well as governmental fines and penalties; not to mention the 
cost of data forensics and public relations consultants.  A cyber policy is specifically designed to cover these 
exposures, subject to policy terms and conditions.   .



17

Flood
According to the National Flood Insurance Program, Flood is defined as:
(1) “A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of two or more acres of normally dry land 

area or of two or more properties (at least one of which is your property) from a. overflow of inland or tidal 
waters; b. unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source; or c. mudflow*. 

(2) Collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or similar body of water as a result of erosion or 
undermining caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels that result in a flood as 
defined in A.1.a. above.

         *  Mudflow is defined (in part) as “A river of liquid and flowing mud on the surfaces of normally dry land areas, 
as when earth is carried by a current of water.”

Who Can Buy Flood Insurance?
 FLOOD INSURANCE IS NOT AUTOMATICALLY COVERED ON YOUR PROPERTY POLICY
 If you are a renter or homeowner (residential policy); or business owner (non-residential policy) and your 

property is located in a NFIP-participating community, you can purchase a policy.

What is an Elevation Certificate?
 The Flood Elevation Certificate is used to certify building elevations if the building is located in a SFHA in 

order to:
 Determine the proper flood insurance premium rate.
 Support a request of a Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) or Letter of Map Revision based on fill (LOMR-F).
 Elevation Certificates can only be completed by a licensed land surveyor, engineer, or architect who is 

licensed by the State to perform such functions. 

What is a Flood Zone?
 A Flood Zone is an area which has been carefully studied by the government to determine the probability of 

flooding due to intensive storms, or along the coast, severe tidal conditions. Flood Zones are designated to 
specify the probability and frequency of anticipated flood conditions. Flood zones range in severity. There 
are areas of minimal flooding and areas where flooding is expected to occur frequently. 

How are Flood Zones determined?

 "Flood Insurance Rate Maps" (FIRM). 

The benefit of purchasing Flood Insurance as opposed to relying solely on FEMA
Disaster Assistance (FEMA) Flood Insurance (NFIP) Private/Voluntary Market

Most forms of Federal disaster 
assistance require a Presidential 
declaration. 

You are in control. Flood insurance 
claims are paid even if a disaster is 
not declared by the President. 

No 30-day wait
Elevation certificate may not be 
required

Federal disaster assistance 
declarations are not awarded in all 
flooding incidents. 

More than 20 percent of NFIP 
claims come from outside of 
mapped Special Flood Hazard 
Areas.

Coverage may be broader 
(including business income and 
extra expense on commercial 
policies).

The most typical form of disaster 
assistance is a loan that must be 
repaid with interest.

Flood insurance reimburses you for 
all covered building losses up to 
$500,000.  Contents coverage is 
also available up to $500,000.

Limits of coverage higher than 
those provided by the NFIP, 
including Replacement cost loss on 
all buildings and personal property

NFIP policies have a guaranteed 
renewal
A subsidized rate and/or 
grandfathering rate is available

Fewer and more favorable 
deductibles
Possibly lower rates



18

Flood Zones and their description

Zone "A" (and its sub-designations: AE, AH, AO and A1-A99)
These are Special Flood Hazard Areas where flooding may be expected to occur at least once within a 100 (one-
hundred) year period. All lenders must require borrowers to purchase and maintain flood insurance for Zone "A" 
properties.

Zone "V" (and its sub-designations: VE and V1-V99)
Coastal Flood Hazard Areas subject to both flooding and severe tidal conditions. Here again, flood insurance is 
mandatory.

Zone "C" Areas of "minimal" flooding.
This is the most desirable area, and requires no insurance.

Zone "B"
Areas where flooding is "anticipated" once in 500 (five-hundred) years or, if more frequently, only to minimal depths. 
Flood insurance is not mandatory in these areas, but is available.

Zone "D"
These are areas which have not been studied and therefore are non-participatory in the program.

Zone "X"
This is the newest designation, and may indicate either Zone "B" or Zone "C." The intent is to readily distinguish 
areas which typically do not require flood insurance from those which do, thereby minimizing confusion.

Links to Your Flood Location Zone(s): https://msc.fema.gov/portal/search

Historical Storm Costs

Perfect Storm (No-Name Storm) (1991): $200 million
Hurricane Andrew (1992):  Crop damage in Dade County totaled about $509 million.  The county suffered the 
vast majority of the damage from the hurricane, totaling approximately $25 billion
Hurricane Katrina (2005): $108 billion
Hurricane Sandy (2012):  Estimates as of 2015 assessed damage to have been about $75 billion, a total 
surpassed only by Hurricane Katrina
Hurricane Harvey (2017): Primary estimates between $70 to $200 billion, with a large portion of the losses 
sustained by uninsured homeowners
Hurricane Irma (2017): Current estimate sits at $100 billion



 

 

SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

May 21, 2020 
 
 

 Old Business 
 None. 
  
 Administrative Items   

             None. 
 
 Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
  month. 
 

 
Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 PC-4   I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for Psychological  
  Services with Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP for SY21 and authorize the Board  
  Chair to sign the agreement. 
 PC-5 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized  

 Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services in the area of Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing Services with Alexandria Mestres for SY21 and authorize the Board 
Chair to sign the agreement. 

PC-6 I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized 
Exceptional Student Educational (ESE) services with Speech Rehab Services, 
LLC for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 

PC-7 I recommend that the Board approve the SY21 Operating Budget for SouthTech 
Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

PC-8 I recommend that the Board approve the Workers’ Compensation Insurance for 
SY21 with Technology Insurance Co Inc. and authorize the Board Chair to sign 
all related documents. 

 
 
            Emergency Items 

None. 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month.    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is indicated on the individual contracts of new hires. 

Agenda Item 
PB-1 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

                  May 2020 
 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
New Hires: 
   Andrey Rodriguez          Physical Education           8/2/2020 
   Altagrace Choute          Social Studies/Reading       8/2/2020 
Transfer: 
 Justine Olazabal from ELA Instructor to Curriculum Coordinator   7/20/2020 
  
 
Resignations/Terminations 
  
 
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE  



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-1 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-2 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending March 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-3 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 575,702$          -$                  -$                  -$                  575,702$          

Investments 1160 -                    

Grant receivables 1130 21,244              21,244              

Other current assets 12XX 60,763              60,763              

Deposits 1210 87,400              87,400              

Due from other funds 1140 -                    

Other long-term assets 1400 -                    

Total Assets 745,109$          -$                  -$                  -$                  745,109$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 39,467$            -$                  -$                  -$                  39,467$            

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 32,733              32,733              

Deferred revenue 2410 -                    

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                    

Lease payable 2315 -                    

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 33,928              33,928              

Total Liabilities 106,128            -                    -                    -                    106,128            

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 148,163            148,163            

Restricted 2720 -                    

Committed 2730 -                    

Assigned 2740 92,682              92,682              

Unassigned 2750 398,136            398,136            

Total Fund Balance 638,981            -                    -                    -                    638,981            

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 745,109$          -$                  -$                  -$                  745,109$          

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended March 31, 2020, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  March 31, 2020   

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number 3441

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 531

FTE Actual 534 101% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 33,240              204,190            309,152            66%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 257,449            2,426,077         3,233,076         75%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                    

    Class size reduction 3355 39,942              373,050            497,744            75%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                    61,327              77,552              79%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 48                     744                   1,100                68%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 6,320                102,255            135,691            75%

Total Revenues 303,759            2,963,453         3,945,163         75% 33,240              204,190            309,152            66%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 138,656            1,210,674         1,829,028         66% 13,004              113,409            181,639            62%

Instructional support services 6000 23,868              217,279            276,623            79% 9,373                95,278              121,093            79%

Board 7100 9                       19,818              27,720              71%

General administration 7200 7,152                100,797            124,940            81%

School administration 7300 33,492              308,562            426,073            72%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 -                    6,420                6,420                100%

Fiscal services 7500 7,136                61,925              86,038              72%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 4,846                41,676              57,504              72%

Pupil transportation services 7800 16,218              210,818            303,000            70%

Operation of plant 7900 70,566              635,824            830,828            77%

Maintenance of plant 8100 2,871                40,411              55,582              73%

Administrative technology services 8200 7,370                53,836              72,725              74%

Community services 9100 1,589                46,732              100,000            47%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 313,773            2,948,352         4,190,061         70% 22,377              215,107            309,152            70%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (10,014)             15,101              (244,898)           -6% 10,863              (10,917)             -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 32,107              203,384            361,000            -                    10,917              

Transfers out 9700 -                    (10,917)             (10,863)             -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 32,107              192,467            361,000            53% (10,863)             10,917              -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances 22,093              207,568            116,102            -                    -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 616,888            454,935            454,935            100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                    (23,522)             

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 616,888            431,413            454,935            95% -                    -                    -                    

          638,981$          638,981$          571,037            112% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended March 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number (3441)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

33,240              204,190            309,152            66%

257,449            2,426,077         3,233,076         75%

21,244              203,384            280,648            72% 21,244              203,384            280,648            72%

39,942              373,050            497,744            75%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    61,327              77,552              79%

48                     744                   1,100                68%

% -                    -                    -                    

6,320                102,255            135,691            75%

-                    -                    -                    21,244              203,384            280,648            72% 358,243            3,371,027         4,534,963         74%

151,660            1,324,083         2,010,667         66%

33,241              312,557            397,716            79%

9                       19,818              27,720              71%

7,152                100,797            124,940            81%

33,492              308,562            426,073            72%

-                    6,420                6,420                100%

7,136                61,925              86,038              72%

-                    -                    -                    

4,846                41,676              57,504              72%

 16,218              210,818            303,000            70%

70,566              635,824            830,828            77%

2,871                40,411              55,582              73%

7,370                53,836              72,725              74%

1,589                46,732              100,000            47%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    336,150            3,163,459         4,499,213         70%

-                    -                    -                    21,244              203,384            280,648            72% 22,093              207,568            35,750              581%

32,107              214,301            361,000             

(21,244)             (203,384)           (361,000)           (32,107)             (214,301)           (361,000)            

-                    -                    -                    (21,244)             (203,384)           (361,000)           -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    22,093              207,568            35,750               

616,888            454,935            454,935            100%

-                    (23,522)             -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    616,888            431,413            454,935            95%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 638,981$          638,981$          490,685$          130%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for Psychological Services with 
Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement.  
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S, NCSP provides the  services that include the following: 
 

1. Psychoeducational testing/assessment and/or observation (intellectual functioning, 
academic achievement, cognitive processing, review of RTI data) 

a. Basic Psychoeducational Evaluation = $1,000 
i. Rating Scales - $250-500 additional  

ii. Emotional /Personality/Projective techniques - $500.00 additional 
b. Intellectual only - $250.00 
c. Reading only - $350.00 
d. Math only - $300.00 
e. Writing only - $300.00 
f. Processing - $250.00 
g. Rating scales - $250.00-500.00 depending on need  

2. Staff interview/consultation 
3. Report Writing 
4. Parent/Staff conference at conclusion of evaluation and report writing.  

 
Attachments: Contract to Conduct Psychoeducational Testing and/or Evaluation Contract and 
Fee Schedule 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this service is approximately $8,000 and paid through the IDEA grant. 

Agenda Item 
PC-4 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



Jennifer Valentine, Ed.S.~NCSP
Licensed School Psycho/08ist SS 1081

Nationally Certified School Psychologist
7900 Glades Road

Suite 230
Beea Raton, Florida 33434-4104

PhonelFax (561) 429-5791

CONTRACT TO CONDUCT
PSYCHOEDUCATIONAL TESTING AND/OR EVALUATION

I, (chm~r seheel designee), agree to allow J~nnif~r Valentlne,
Ed.S., NCSP. to p~rform the followin~ services, which may include working with enrolled students
on th~ eaeipus of South Tech Preparatory Academy and South Tech Academy _
These services include the following:

_x_ Psychoedu~ational t~sting/~~essm~nt and/or ebservation
_X_ Staff Interview/ecnsultaticn
_X_ Report writing
_X_ Parent/Staff conference at eenclusion of evaluation and report writing

This contract concerns Jennifer Valentine, Ed,S" NCSP and _ SQuth Ter;h Preparotory Ar;oriemy
and South Tech AcarifJmy.

I understand that these servi~es may include dlreet face-to-face assessment, interviewin~.
ratin~ scales, and/or observations with ~tud~nts, staff, and/or parents. They will also include
Jennif~r Valentine's time required to review records, consult with other professionals, administer
t~sting Instruments, score protocols according to test developers' guldellnes; analyze and Interpret
test dam. write a comprehensive report, conduct a post-evaluation conference, and IDly other
activities to support these services.

I understend that the fee for these services will be outlined in an tnvelee that will be created
for eaeh student individually. Full payment is ~xpected when the report is released.

I understand that the invelced f@eis for the prof@ssional services Jennifer Valentlne is
performing (as defined throughout this contact)!IDd in no way, guarantees ~p~QifiQresults sueh as
access to special programming, accommodations, or guaranteed eligibility,

I underetand that J~Mifer Velentlne, Ed,S. NCSP, is an independent contractor and not
r~pr~senting or acting as an employee of the Palm Beach Publhi Seheel Syst~m, As a result •.tbe
charter school is not responsible for withholding, and shall not withhold FICA Of othm' employmen:
taxes of any kind. and Jennifer Valentlne, Ed,S, NCSP is no eligible for worker's compensation,
unemployment ccmpenaation, or any benefits including but not limited to medical insurance. hfe
insurance, paid vacations, paid holidays, retir~ent contributions. or profit sharing on any work
p~rformed.



I alse understand that Jennifer Valentine, Ed,S" NCSP agrees to the followin~:

1, The procedures for selecting, administering, and scorin~ the tests, interpr@tID.iand storin~
the results, and maintaining confid~ntiality/privacy will b~ carried out in aceerdanee with
the rules and l'e~ulation of the National Association of School Psychologists and other
professional crganizetlcns.

~, Testing instrullumts will be chosen that are suitable for the purposes deseribed above, (i.e, in
psycholo~ical terms, their reliability and validity for these purposes have been established).
These tests will be administered and seered aeeerdlng to the instructions in their respective
manuals so that accurate and valid scores will be obtained, These scores will be interpreted
according to scientific findings and guidelines from the scientific and professionalliteratur@,

Jennifer Valentine Ed.S.~ NCSP carries her own liability Insuraaee and would not hold the charter
school responsible for legal representatiee by charter school contracted personnel should a lawsuit
or legal preeeedlng be initiated against JMnifer Valentine, Ed,S., NCSr.

Iagree to assist in this endeavor by providing a quiet and safe room for the evaluation to take place
on th~ charter school's campus and facilitate the comph~tion of paperwork to stMfand parents ill a
timely and accurate manner.

Term of Agreement

Term and Termination: This Agremnent will be in effect as of the date hereof and shall continue for
the 2020·~021 academic year, Eith@rparty may terminate thi~ Agreement at any time, with or
without cause" by pfOvidin~ at least a thirty (30) day advance written nettce ofthe t~rmination datlil
to the other party, Such termination will have no effect upon the right~ and obligation~ fe~ulting
from any tran~acti()ns occurring prior to the effective date of termination. Unl@~seither party
notifie~ the other in Wfitin~ within thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of the next successive
academic year, this agreement shall be deemed to have automatically been renewed, for the next

, d'sueeessive aea @IDIC year.

04/~4/2020---- ------
Date of Cons~ntlAgreement



,...
~ J~Jmif~rVolentine, Ed.S., NCSP

Lttxms(}d Schoo/ PS)lc/m/ogist SS 1081
Nationally CertijifJti School Psychologi~t

7900 Glade~ Road. Suite 230
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-4167

Phon@/P;ax(S6l) 4~9-S791

Fee Schedule
All Fees tnelude fac« to face time with the student, a Qompreh(rflsive report with suggestions far

accommodations and! or interventions based upon the data coll(Jctea, and a faoe to face parent cOflf~r(JnrHifto
r(Jvi(}wthe data and report. If behavior nIting scales are requested. nIt/ng scale« will bf! handgd out to p(lrgnts,
teechers, and/or other servtce providers pending parent consent.

NOTE; Ea(;h evaluation is customtsed to thfl tndivtdual needs of ea(;h child and (hfl camponent«
requested Therefore, the quote« below are (Jstimates. An invoice will be submitted prior to each (Jvaluation
being completed with the specific fiie for each evaluation and approval/rom school stqffwtll be obtained prior
to any work b(Jing completed.

BasiCiPsycbgedy~atignal Evalyation: $1000
(intellectual funetieming, academic achievement, cognitive proc@ssi~, review of ItTI data)

Add on:
Ratin~ Scales,., $4~0-$SOOadditional
EmotionallP~rsonalitylProjectiv~teehnlques.. .$500 additional

Separate Evaluation Components;
Intellectual only: $250
Reading only: $350
Math only: $300
Writin~ only: $300
Processing: $2~0
Rating scales: $2~0-$~00 depending upon need

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me, I look forward to working with you in the future,

V~Ed.s;~
en : er Valentine, Ed.S., NCSP
tcensed School Psychologist SS 1081

Nationally Cf!frtijlf!fdSchool Psychologist



Governing Board of Directors 
South Tech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized Exceptional 
Student Educational (ESE) services in the area of Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services with 
Alexandria Mestres for SY21 and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Alexandria Mestres provides related services to the ESE students as outlined by their 
individualized education plans (IEP). These expenses are covered within the IDEA Grant funds.  
 
These services include: 
 

1. Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services provided to students - $85.00 per hour 
2. Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services provided via Tele-services - $70.00 per hour 

 
 
Attachment:  Consulting Agreement.   
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is approximately $7,000 and can be paid through the IDEA 
grant budget.  
 

Agenda Item 
PC-5 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



																	Contract	for	Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	Services	 	 	 	
	 	 	

This	AGREEMENT	FOR	SERVICES	together	with	Addenda	and	Exhibits	
(collectively,	the	“Agreement”)	is	made	and	entered	into	this	August	1,	
2020(“Effective	Date”),	by	and	between	Alexandria	Mestres,	a	sole	
proprietor	(“Ms.	Mestres”),	having	its	principal	place	of	business	at	
8455	SW	48th	Street,	Miami,	FL	33155	and	SouthTech	Academy.		

WHEREAS	Ms.	Mestres	is	in	the	business	of	providing	personnel,	includ-
ing	professionals	and	assistants	(collectively	referred	to	herein	as	“Ther-
apist”)	to	perform	hearing	impaired	itinerant	services	(“Services”);	and	

WHEREAS	School	is	in	need	of	Services;	

WHEREAS	School	desires	to	engage	Ms.	Mestres	to	provide	Services	un-
der	the	terms		

WHEREAS	School	desires	to	engage	Ms.	Mestres	to	provide	Services	un-
der	the	terms	and	conditions	contained	herein;	

NOW,	THEREFORE,	in	consideration	of	the	mutual	covenants	and	agree-
ments	contained	herein,	and	good	and	valuable	consideration,	the	receipt	
of	which	is	hereby	acknowledged,	the	parties	agree	as	follows:	

	 1.	 Term	–	The	term	of	this	Agreement,	unless	otherwise	terminated	
pursuant	to	the	terms	of	this	Agreement,	shall	be	for	the	period	be-
ginning	August	1,	2020	through	June	9,	2021.	 

	 2.	 Request	for	Services	–	Ms.	Mestres	will	use	its	best	efforts	to	supply	
School	with	Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	services	for	the	hours	and	
times	requested	by	School.	



	 3.	 Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	Teacher’s	Assignment	and	Rates		

	 a.	 School	will	provide	teacher	with	work	assignments	consistent	
with	  
School’s	standard	workday	and	calendar.	 

	 b.	 Hourly	(Inclusive/Group)	Rates	for	services		are:		

 
$85.00/hour	Hearing	Impaired	Itinerant	Teacher	(one	
hour	minimum)	

	 	 $70.00/hour	when	accessing	services	via	tele-services	
(one	hour	minimum)	

	 	 Note:	Tele-services	will	be	administered	using	the	Zoom	Plat-
form	or	other	secure	site.	

	 c.	 DHH	Teacher	must	have	24-hour	notice	of	cancellation	due	to	
student	absence	or	school	bield	trips.	 

Billing	and	Invoicing	  

	 a.	 Invoicing	–	Ms.	Mestres	will	send	monthly	or	bi-weekly		invoices	to	
School,	at	School’s	mailing	address	as	indicated	above.	Ms.	Mestres	
invoices	are	based	on	time	sheets	completed	by	DHH	teacher	and	
signed	off	on	by	School.	Payment	is	due	in	full	within	thirty	(30)	
days	of	receipt	of	invoice. If	any	payment	is	not	paid	within	thirty	
(30)	days	of	the	due	date,	unpaid	balances	may	be	assessed	late	
fees	of	$100	per	month.	The	ability	to	invoice	based	on	approval	of	
the	contract	will	not	be	unreasonably	withheld.	Ms.	Mestres	agrees	
to	cooperate	with	School	or	School’s	agent	in	order	to	permit	
School	to	process	or	invoice	Medicare	or	Medicaid.	 



	 b.	 Payment	–	School	will	remit	amounts	due	by	check	to	the	address	
provided	below	until	such	time	as	the	School	provides	an	alternate	
address	in	writing.	Payment	will	be	mailed	to	the	following	ad-
dress:		

	 	 Postal	mail:		

					 	 	 Alexandria	Mestres		

	 	 	 	 8455	SW	48th	Street	  
	 	 Miami,	FL	33155		

5.	 School’s	Obligations		

	 a.	 Designation	of	Liaison	–	School	will	designate	a	representa-
tive	of	School	to	serve	as	Liaison	between	School	and	Teacher	
on	all	operational	matters.	 

	 b.	 School’s	Procedures	–	School	will	provide	instruction	and	ori-
entation	for	Teacher	assigned	to	work	in	its	facility.	School	
will	notify	Ms.	Mestres	of	all	documentation/record-	keeping	
procedures	required	by	School	that	must	be	maintained.		

	 5.	 Deaf	and	Hard	of	Hearing	Teacher’s	Obligations		

	 	 a.	 Provision	of	Service	–	DHH	teacher		will	provide	a	range	of		 	
services	identibied	by	the	School	including	but	not	limited	to,		 	
evaluation,	participation	in	the	Child	Study	Team	Meeting,		 	
development	and	generation	of	the	Individual	Education	Plan			
(IEP)/Section	504	plan,	necessary	treatment	and		 	 	 	
remediation,	collaborate	with	school	staff	on	behalf	of	the		 	
students	as	necessary,	and	participate	in	students’	IEP/	 	 	



Section	504	plan	meetings	when	invited	by	School.	  

	 	 b.	 Evaluation	–	DHH	teacher	provided	to	School	will	have	access			
through	Ms.	Mestres	to	assessment	materials	needed	for	the		 	
screening/evaluation/reevaluation	of	students.	

c.		 Documentation	–	DHH	teacher	will	maintain	current	and		 	
	 	 accurate	documentation	including,	but	not	limited	to,		 	 	
	 lesson	planning,	progress	monitoring		 	 	 	 	 	 	
data,	and	documentation	associated	with	IEP/Section		 	 	 	
504	preparation	and	compliance.	

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have cause this agreement to be exe-
cuted as of the effective date below. 

Alexandria Mestres

 By:  ___________________________________________________________

Print Name: _____________________________________________________

Title: ___________________________________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________________________

Representative of SouthTech Academy

 By:  ___________________________________________________________

Print Name: _____________________________________________________

Title: ___________________________________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________________________



Governing Board of Directors 
South Tech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the consulting agreement for specialized Exceptional 
Student Educational (ESE) services with Speech Rehab Services, LLC for SY21 and authorize 
the Board Chair to sign the agreement. 
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Speech Rehab Services, LLC provides related services to the ESE students as outlined by their 
individualized education plans (IEP). These expenses are partially paid with IDEA Grant funds.  
 
These services include: 
 

1. Speech Therapy Services - $63.00 per hour 
2. Occupational Therapy Services - $65.00 per hour 
3. Physical Therapy Services - $65.00 per hour 
4. Deaf and Hard of Hearing Consultation Services - $65.00 per hour 

 
 
Attachment:  Consulting Agreement.   
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is approximately $81,000 to be proportionally distributed 
among SouthTech Academy and SouthTech Preparatory Academy. 
The amount of $81,863 is in the SY21 IDEA grant budget. 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-6 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 202 



1  

STAFFING AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is entered this day of 2020 by and 
between South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. d/b/a South Tech Preparatory 
Academy (“School”) and Speech Rehab Services, LLC (“SRS”). 

 
Whereas School is a charter school located in the Palm Beach County 

Florida District and desires to engage the services of SRS to provide DHH, 
speech therapy,  occupational therapy and physical therapy services in 
accordance with the foregoing terms and conditions, and SRS desires to 
provide School with such DHH, speech, occupational and or physical therapy 
services, therefore School and SRS agree as follows: 

 
I. Term of Agreement 

 
Term and Termination: This Agreement will be in effect as of the date hereof and 
shall continue for the 2020-2021 academic year. Either party may terminate this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, by providing at least a thirty (30) 
day advance written notice of the termination date to the other party. Such 
termination will have no effect upon the rights and obligations resulting from any 
transactions occurring prior to the effective date of termination. Unless either 
party notifies the other in writing within thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of 
the next successive academic year, this agreement shall be deemed to have 
automatically been renewed, for the next successive academic year. 

 
 

II. Responsibilities of SRS 
 

SERVICES: SRS will provide DHH, speech therapy, occupational therapy 
and or physical therapy services to School in accordance with the needs of the 
students as identified in the students' IEP’s and/or upon request by the school. 
Such therapy services may include but not be limited to: 

 
• Direct therapy, whether to individual students or to groups of students as 

requested by School. 
 

• Screening and diagnostic testing of students on an as needed basis. All 
diagnostic tools and treatment materials shall be supplied by SRS at 
SRS’s sole cost and expense. 

 
• Implementation, review and scheduling of student speech, occupational or 

physical therapy services in accordance with their respective IEPs. 
 

• Interface with School teaching staff, administrative staff and ESE 
Coordinator(s) as required. 



2  

• Participation in IEP meetings, parent teacher conferences, and the RTI 
meetings as may be requested by School. 

 
• Maintenance of all therapy records including student progress reports, 

updates of IEP goals/interventions as required by School in accordance 
with applicable law. 

 
 

PERSONNEL: SRS will staff School with qualified State of Florida 
licensed professionals. SRS will be responsible for obtaining and maintaining 
School Board of Palm Beach County requirements and credentials for all 
professionals servicing School shall be provided to School upon request. 

 
PERSONNEL CANCELLATION: SRS will provide School of any 

personnel cancellation upon reasonable notice, prior to reporting time, and will 
make all reasonable attempts to find an appropriate replacement. 

 
EMPLOYER OBLIGATIONS: SRS will follow its standard employment 

policies and procedures to verify that all professionals meet applicable licensing 
requirements and will maintain direct responsibility as employer for payment of 
wages and other compensation, and for any applicable mandatory withholdings 
and contributions such as federal, state, and local income taxes, social security 
taxes, workers' compensation, and unemployment insurance. 

 
 

RIGHT TO DISMISS: If School supervisory personnel determine that any 
professional is incompetent, has engaged in misconduct, or has been negligent, 
the School may require such professional to leave the school premises and will 
notify SRS immediately and the School’s obligation to compensate SRS for such 
professional’s services will be limited to the number of hours worked. SRS will 
not reassign the professional to School without prior approval of appropriate 
School or supervisory personnel. 

 
INSURANCE: 

1. SRS shall obtain, at its own cost and expense, commercial 
comprehensive general liability insurance which shall insure all operations of 
SRS, with respect to their activities at School’s facilities and as further 
contemplated by this Agreement and the contractual liability necessary for SRS’s 
duties and obligations as set forth in this Agreement. Such insurance shall be 
written with a minimum of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) or more as may be 
required by the School in its reasonable discretion, combined single limit for 
bodily injury and property damage liability, personal injury liability, or wrongful 
death of persons and coverage for all acts and/or omissions of any employees, 
agents, players, performers, contractors or sub-contractors retained by SRS and 
a Three Million Dollar ($3,000,000) annual aggregate. Such insurance shall be 
endorsed to be primary to and not contributory with any coverage of School, and 



3  

their directors, officers and employees, which may be applicable to the claim. 
SRS shall also cause the required policy of insurance to be endorsed to include, 
School, and their trustees, directors, officers and employees as additional 
insureds with respect to the operations and obligations contemplated by this 
Agreement. 
2. SRS shall also maintain, at its own cost and expense, Workman's 
Compensation Insurance covering staff personnel whose services are 
contemplated by this Agreement. 
3. Certificates evidencing insurance required pursuant to this Section shall 
be provided to School not less than ten (10) days prior to commencement of the 
Term. The policies shall also provide, and the certificate shall so note, that the 
coverages may not be cancelled or that a major change in coverage may not be 
implemented without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice given to School. 
4. Neither, School, or its officers, trustees, employees, agents, or assigns 
shall be responsible or liable for any loss or damage for the personal injury or 
personal property of SRS or its employees, agents, or assigns in connection with 
SRS’s performance of this Agreement. 

 
NON-DISCRIMINATION: Neither SRS nor School will discriminate based 

on age, race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, being a qualified 
disabled veteran, being a qualified veteran of the Vietnam era, or any other 
category protected by law. 

 
III. Compensation 
COMPENSATION: School and SRS agree to a billing rate for services as 
follows: 
 
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services       $65.00 per hr. (time in-time out) 

 
Speech Therapy Services: $63.00 per hr. (time in-time out) 

Occupational Therapy Services: $65.00 per hr. (time in-time out) * 

Physical Therapy Services: $65.00 per hr. (time in-time out) * 

*90 Minute minimum per visit 
 

BILLING AND NOTICE ADDRESS: 
SRS will bill School monthly for hours of service. Invoices for services provided 

to School shall be sent to the following address: 
 

South Tech Preparatory Academy 
1325 Gateway Blvd. 

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 
(561) 318 8087 



4  

 

PAYMENT AND NOTICE ADDRESS: All amounts due to SRS shall be 
due and payable within 30 days from date of invoice. 

 
Payments shall be remitted to: 

Speech Rehab Services, LLC, in care of: 

Cumberland Therapy-Lock Box 
PO Box 6280 

Carol Stream, IL  60197 
 

Notices shall be sent to the following address: 
 

Speech Rehab Services, LLC 
551 NW 77th Street Suite #111 

Boca Raton, Florida 33487 
561-994-6590 

561-994-6690 Fax 
 

LATE PAYMENT: Invoices not paid within 30 days from issue date will 
accumulate interest, until paid, at the rate of one and one-half percent (1 ½ %) 
per month on the unpaid balance, equating to an annual percentage rate of 18% 
or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law, whichever is less. 

 
 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: In the event either party is required to obtain legal 
assistance to enforce its rights under this Agreement, or to collect any monies 
due to such party for services provided, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
receive from the other party, in addition to all other sums due, reasonable 
attorney's fees, court costs and expenses, if any, incurred enforcing its rights 
and/or collecting its monies. 

 
IV. General Terms 

 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS: All SRS employees shall perform all 

duties hereunder as an independent contractor of School and not as an 
Employee of School. Neither SRS nor any agent, employee, or assign of SRS 
shall be or be deemed to be an agent or employee or assign of School. SRS 
shall pay when due all required employment and income tax withholding on any 
monies paid pursuant to this Agreement. SRS, or its agents, employees, or 
assigns, are not entitled to unemployment insurance benefits, unless SRS or a 
third party provides such coverage and that School shall not be liable for or 
required to provide such coverage. SRS shall have no authorization, express or 
implied, to bind School to any agreements, liability, or understanding except as 
expressly set forth herein. 

 
 



5  

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: 
 

A. SRS shall abide by, conform to and comply with, and shall cause every person 
under its direction or control who relates to the performance of any aspect of this 
Agreement to fully abide by, conform to and comply with all applicable laws, 
rules, regulations and ordinances of the United States of America, the State of 
Florida, and School and their respective agencies. 

 
B. Jessica Lunsford Act Compliance: All SRS employees shall comply with 

provisions of the Jessica Lunsford Act. Upon engagement, SRS shall cause its 
employees who will perform the services contemplated in this Agreement to 
undergo background screening by filing with the School Board of Palm Beach 
County, a complete set of fingerprints which will be taken by an authorized law 
enforcement agency or authorized employee of the School Board of Palm Beach 
County trained to take such finger prints. SRS shall pay all costs to conduct 
background screening of their employees. Employees of SRS shall not begin 
provision of services until a satisfactory fingerprint process and background 
screening has been concluded. If SRS hires or retains an employee that has 
been convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude this Agreement shall be null 
and void. 

NON-SOLICITATION: School agrees not to enter into employment or 
service agreements with SRS’s current employees or independent contractors for 
a period of six (6) months after the termination of this Agreement. 

 
Agreed to and Accepted: 

 
South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. Speech Rehab Services, LLC 

        d/b/a South Tech Preparatory Academy 
 
 
 
 

Signature Signature 
James Notter Victor Suvall 
Board Chair  Executive Director 

 
 

Date:   Date:    



Governing Board of Directors 
South Tech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the SY21 Operating Budget for SouthTech Preparatory 
Academy, Inc. 
 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The South Tech Preparatory Academy charter mandates a proposed FY21 Operating Budget be 
approved by the Governing Board and presented to the sponsor prior to 07/01/20. The budget is 
based on revenues and expenditures reflecting an enrollment or FTE (Full Time Equivalent 
students) of 535.  The budget includes all staff salaries and benefits, program adjustments and 
projected expenditures for the year.  Budget sources of revenue include Projections of Federal 
Grants.    
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Budget Projection FY21 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for FY21 is $4,630,798 Total Revenue and $4,619,288 Total Expenses. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-7 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 202 



South Tech Preparatory Academy  SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Revenues

SY21 Projected Budget   
Based on 535 Students              

110-R · General Operating

3310000 · Base Student Allocation 2,393,522

3310002 · Discretionary Local Efforts 377,405

3310005 · Supplemental Academic Instruction 119,635

3310006 · ESE Guarantee 78,591

3310012 - Digital Classrooms 1,050

3310216 - Reading Allocation 21,934

3310217 · Safe Schools 31,895

3336000 · Instructional Materials 41,543

3344000 - Discretionary Lottery 519

3354000 · Transportation 146,160

3355216 · Class Size Reduction 9-12 498,505

3356000 - Mental Health Assistance Allocation 13,113

3397000 - Capital Outlay 264,784

Total 110-R · General Operating (FEFP Payments) 3,988,655

3334000 · Teacher Lead Program 11,520

3376000 - Teacher Training -                                 

3390000 - Industry Certification 26,250

3495000 - Misc Local Grants 100

3510000 - E Rate 2,105

3431000 · Interest On Investments 1,100

3500000 · Rental Income & CAM 232,224

Total 110-R · General Operating 273,299

421-R · Federal Grants

3240000 · Title 1 152,316

3230000 - IDEA Grant 77,376

3250000 - Title II 23,347

3260000 - Title III 3,492

3250000 - Title IV 12,313

Total - 4211-R - Federal Grants 268,844

Total - 891-R - Internal Activity Revenues 100,000

TOTAL - Revenue 4,630,798

STP - SY21 Projected Budget

Revenue Page 1 of 1



SouthTech Preparatory Academy  SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses

SY21 Projected Budget   
Based on 535 Students              

110-E · Expenditures

5100000 · Instructional

5100110 - Instructional Support 144,000

5100120 · Classroom Teachers 1,053,758

5100140 - Substitutes 45,000

5100210 · FRS 101,809

5100220 · OASDI 95,071

5100230 · Employee Health Benefits 162,733

5100240 - Workers Comp 6,888

5100250 · Unemployment Teacher 8,800

5100290 · Employee Benefits -Other 15,000

5100310 - Consultant - Prof 400

5100330 - Travel - Instructional 200

5100350 - Repairs - Instructional 2,500

5100399 - Other Purchased Serv - testing 4,000

5100510 · Classroom Supplies 22,000

5100520 · Textbooks 45,000

5100642 · Furniture Non Capitalized 1,000

5100644 - Comp Hardware 4,300

5100692 · Software 3,700

5100730 · Dues and Fees 1,300

5100000 - Industry Certification 2,000

Total 5100000 · Instructional 1,719,459

5200000 · ESE Instruction

5200110 · ESE Admin/Coord 23,727

5200120 · ESE Teachers 11,245

5200210 · FRS ESE 550

5200220 · OASDI ESE 2,675

5200230 · Employee Health Benefits ESE 14,432

5200240 - Worker Comp 600

5200290 · Employee Benefits -Other 1,000

5200310 · Contract ESE Teacher 5,000

Total 5200000 · ESE Instruction 59,229

5600000 · Classroom Costs

5600120 - Best and Brightest -                                  

5600270 · Lead Funds/Stipend 11,520

5600360 · Rental Equipment 5,280

Total 5600000 · Classroom Costs 16,800

STP - SY21 Projected Budget  

Expenses Page 2 of 5



SouthTech Preparatory Academy  SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses

SY21 Projected Budget   
Based on 535 Students              

6000000 · Instructional Support Services

6120130 · Guidance Salary 56,701

6120210 · FRS  Guidance 4,820

6120220 · OASDI - Guidance 4,338

6120230 - Employee Health Benefits Guidance 12,983

6120240 - Workers Comp 324

6120290 · Employee Benefits -Other 500

6120310 - Mental Health Counselor 5,700

6120510 · Instructional Supplies 50

6190110- Student Services 105,613

6190210 - FRS Retirement 8,977

6190220 · OASDI - Student Serv 8,079

6190230 - Employee Health Benefits Student Serv 15,728

6190240 - Workers Comp 852

6190290 · Employee Benefits -Other 2,000

6190510 - Supplies 150

Total 6000000 · Instructional Support Services 226,815

6400000 · Professional Development

6400320 - STS 20,278

6400510 - Supplies 150

6400730 - Dues & Fees 420

Total 6400000 · Professional Development 20,848

6500000 · Instructional Tech

6500319 · Instructional Tech Prof Services 5,400

6500692- Software Instrut Related Tech 10,845

Total 6500000 · Instructional Tech 16,245

 7100000 · Board Expenses

7100320 · STS 16,332

7100310 · Prof Service - Consultant Board 10,800

7100315 · Legal Service -Board 5,000

7100390 · Advertising Board 450

7100730 · Dues & Subscriptions Board 500

Total 7100000 · Board Expenses 33,082

7200000 · General Administration

7200320 - STS 58,274

7200730 - District Admin Fee 86,889

Total 7200000 · General Administration 145,163

STP - SY21 Projected Budget  

Expenses Page 3 of 5



SouthTech Preparatory Academy  SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses

SY21 Projected Budget   
Based on 535 Students              

7300000 · School Administration

7300110 - School Admin Salary 187,672

7300160 - School Admin Other Salary 130,187

7300210 · FRS Admin 27,018

7300220 · OASDI -  Admin 24,316

7300230 · Employee Benefits Insurance 28,839

7300240- Workers Comp 1,704

7300290 - Employee Benefits 3,000

7300310 - Professional & Tech 10,000

7300330 · Travel Costs 1,000

7300370  Communications 1,600

7300510 · Office Supplies 2,500

7300642 - FFE  - Non-Cap 1,215

7300644 - Comp Hardware - Non-Cap 400

7300730 · Dues and Subscriptions 3,500

Total 7300000 · School Administration 422,951

7500000 · Fiscal Services

7500310 · Prof Services 7,400

7500320 - STS 84,863

7500510 - Supplies 100

7500730 · Dues & Fees 120

Total 7500000 · Fiscal Services 92,483

7700000 · Central Services

7700310 · Prof Services Central Services 500

7700320· Ins Bond Prem 24,417

7700370 · Postage 1,000

7700390 · Marketing 2,500

7700510 · Supplies Central Services 2,000

7730320 · STS 30,940

Total 7700000 · Central Services 61,357

7800000 · Transportation

7800390 · Transportation Expense 315,000

Total 7800000 · Transportation 315,000

7900000 · Operations of Plant

7900310 · Prof Service Operations 86,000

7900350 · Maintenance & Repairs 60,000

7900351 - CAM Expenses 81,667

7900360 - Rent/Bond Payments 706,805

7900370 · Communications 4,500

7900380 - Utilities 5,200

7900430 · Electricity 40,000

7900510 · Warehouse Supplies 15,000

7900730 · Dues and Fees Operations 1,000

Total 7900000 · Operations of Plant 1,000,172

STP - SY21 Projected Budget  

Expenses Page 4 of 5



SouthTech Preparatory Academy  SY21 Projected Budget May-20

Expenses

SY21 Projected Budget   
Based on 535 Students              

8100000 · Maintenance of Plant

8100160  - Salary - Maint of Plant 28,082

8100210 - FRS - Maint of Plant 2,387

8100220 · OASDI - Maint of Plant 2,148

8100230 - Employee Hlth Benefits 1,296

8100240 - Maint of Plant Workers Comp 110

8100290 -Employee Benefits Other 500

8100350 - Repairs - Maint of Plant 20,000

8100510 - Supplies - Maint of Plant 1,000

Total 8100000 · Maintenance of Plant 55,523

8200000 · Technology Services

8200160 · Salary - Tech Services 46,060

8200210 · FRS - Tech Services 3,915

8200220 · OASDI -Tech Services 3,524

8200230- Employee Health - Tech Serv 6,405

8200240- Tech Serv Workers Comp 212

8200290 · Employee Benefits -Other 500

8200319 -Tech Related Prof Services 950

8200350 - Tech Serv- Repairs 250

8200510 · Supplies 1,000

8200692 - Tech Serv Comp Software 2,500

Total 8200000 · Technology Services 65,316

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,250,444

421E - Total Federal Grants Expense

Total IDEA Expense 152,316

Total Title I, Part A Expense 77,376

Total - Title II - Expense 23,347

Total - Title III - Expense 3,492

Total - Title IV - Expense 12,313

Total - Educational Facilities Grant -                                  

TOTAL GRANT EXPENSES 268,844

TOTAL INTERNAL ACCT EXPENSES 100,000

Total Expense 4,619,288

Total Revenue 4,630,798

Profit/ (Loss) 11,511

STP - SY21 Projected Budget  

Expenses Page 5 of 5



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the Workers’ Compensation Insurance for SY21 with 
Technology Insurance Co Inc. and authorize the Board Chair to sign all related documents. 
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Our current provider cancelled our coverage due to numerous occurrences in SY20.  Technology 
Insurance Co Inc. offered the lowest rate increase of 8% and is an A rated provider. 

 
 
Attachment:  Workers’ Compensation Insurance Quote from Technology Insurance Co., Inc.   
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The attached quote is $37,477 for SouthTech Academy and SouthTech Preparatory Academy for 
SY21. 
The financial impact for SouthTech Preparatory Academy is $11,993. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-8 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



Commercial Insurance Proposal

Prepared For:

SouthTech Schools

Presented By:
 James Clayton Crum, Jr.      

 Vice President

Proposal Dated:
5/14/2020 

Wallace Welch & Willingham Inc.
P.O. Box 33020

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-522-7777

This proposal contains a general description of the coverage(s) and does not constitute a policy/contract. For complete 
policy information, including exclusions, limitations, terms and conditions, please refer to the policy.

This proposal supersedes any other previous proposals.



Agency Contacts

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 33020
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-8020

Physical Address: 300 – 1st Avenue South – 5th Floor
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone: (727) 522-7777 or (800) 783-5085

Main Fax: (727) 521-2902

Agency Contacts:

Sales Executive James Clayton Crum, Jr. Ext. 282 ccrum@w3ins.com 

Client Service Manager Justin Barbrow Ext. 135 jbarbrow@w3ins.com 

Client Service Representative Kathy Desgrosiellier Ext. 189 kdesgrosiellier@w3ins.com

Certificates Fax (727) 362-2400 or certificates@w3ins.com 



Client Contact Information

 

Client Contact

Name: Jennifer Melillo Title: HR Director 

Business Phone: (561) 369-7042 Email: Jennifer.melillo@pbcharterschools.org 

Cell Phone:  Newsletter?       Yes         No

Notes/Comments: 

 

Additional Contact

Name: Title: 

Business Phone: Email: 

Cell Phone: Newsletter?       Yes         No

Notes/Comments: 



4

W3 Claims Services

We understand that complete satisfaction with your claims experience is critical in earning your 
trust. Ultimately it determines how well we deliver on our promises. For this reason, our 
professional claims staff here at W3 is available to provide personalized support, advocacy and 
guidance throughout the entire claims process to make it as easy and worry free as possible.  
As your agent, I take personal accountability for managing this process, ensuring that we are 
there for you when you need us most.

We start by selecting the right carrier with a proven track record in exceptional claims handling 
service.  We partner with carriers that have professional claims specialists that will respond to 
you promptly and help resolve any issues that could adversely affect the outcome of your claim.  
For your convenience, most of them offer 24/7 claims reporting by phone or on-line.  This direct 
reporting feature allows you to save time and reduce paperwork. Claim reporting contact 
information can be found in your policy or on our website at w3ins.com/businessclaims/

If direct reporting with your insurance company is not available or if you prefer to report your 
claim through us our contact information is:

Email:  agencyclaims@w3ins.com
Phone:  (727)522-7777 or toll free (800)783-5085

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  You are required to report all claims promptly.  Failing to do so 
may void your coverage.  Please make certain to check your policy(s) for specific claim 
reporting instructions including claim reporting timelines and extended reporting 
periods, as well as your duties in the event of a claim.  Please also note that your carrier 
may not be liable for any settlement, defense expenses, assumed obligation or 
admission to which it has not consented.

Our preferred partner for 24 hour property restoration and reconstruction emergency 
service for fire, water and storm damage is Guardian Restoration (727)527-3282.



Do more with

W3 Client Connect is a customer care solution designed to give you more options. It 
enables your staff to access policy information securely via the internet. At the touch of a 
button, you can easily view real-time policy information with access from home, work and 

even on site with a mobile device. Some of the benefits include:

 24/7 Online Policy Access
 24/7 Online Policy Documents Access
 Request Changes Online
 Issue Certificates of Insurance from your PC or Mobile Device
 Track Your Certificates Online
 Report a claim
 View or Print ID Cards and much more!

You can now choose how to interact with your service team in a way that’s easiest for you. 
It’s like having a WWW client service manager on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week! Please 

contact your W3 representative if you are interested in the W3 Client Portal.





7

Workers’ Compensation / Employers Liability
Named Insured: SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc.  
Insurance Company: Technology Ins. Co., Inc.  

Admitted - A.M. Best Rating:  A-; XV
Proposed Policy Period: 7/1/2020 to 7/1/2021 

Coverage Detail

Description Limits

Coverage A: Workers’ Compensation Statutory Benefit

Coverage B: Employers Liability
 Each Accident $1,000,000 

     Disease – Policy Limit $1,000,000 

     Disease – Each Employee $1,000,000 

Location Schedule

Loc # Address
1 1300 SW 30th Avenue, Boynton Beach, FL 33426  
2 1325 Gateway Blvd, Boynton Beach, FL 33426  

Florida Locations & Classifications

Code Description Payroll
Base
Rate Premium

8868 College Professional Employees $8,500,000 0.44 $37,400.00
9101 College - All Other Employees $100,000 3.95 $3,950.00



8

Premium Calculation

Total Manual Premium $41,350.00      

Increased Employers Liability $579.00 

Workplace Safety Credit (2%) -$839.00

Drug-Free Workplace Credit (5%) -$2,055.00

Experience Modification Factor (99%) 2019 (100%) -$390.00

Standard Premium $38,645.00

Premium Discount -$2,589.00

Discounted Premium $36,056.00

Expense Constant $160.00 

Terrorism - Certified Acts $860.00

FL WC Guaranty Association Surcharge (FWCIGA) $371.00

Total Estimated Premium                                                    $37,447.00 



9



10

Included / Excluded Individuals

Name Included Excluded
Aram C Bloom X
Donna L Baize X
George Bosselman X
Nancy Ernst X
Nichole T Handy X
Robert M Kesten X
Roger Dunson Sr X

*Please note that individuals who opt to be excluded under workers compensation may not have 
coverage for work related injuries under some health insurance contracts.  Please check with 
your specific health insurance carrier to determine if this exclusion applies.  

Additional Named Insureds:
  SouthTech Preparatory Academy Inc 
  DBA SouthTech Academy 

Terms and Conditions Include, But Are Not Limited To: 
 Experience Modification Factor is subject to NCCI approval.
 All Plans are subject to audit.
 Workplace Safety Credit is subject to review of formal safety program and signed safety 

application, if applicable.
 Drug-free Workplace Credit is subject to verification of drug-free workplace policy and 

signed and notarized drug-free application, if applicable.
 Florida Contracting Classification Premium Credit is subject to signed FCCPAP 

application and NCCI approval, if applicable.
 Declaration of Dividends, if applicable, is subject to the Company’s Board of Directors’ 

approval.

Exclusions Include, But Are Not Limited To: 
 Federal Employees (FELA) 
 Foreign
 Maritime Employees 
 Monopolistic States (ND, OH, WA, WY) 
 Other States 
 United States Longshoremen & Harbor Workers (USL&HW) 



11

Premium Summary / Comparison
Premiums

Line of Business Current Premium Proposed Premium
Workers’ Compensation $34,553.00 $37,447.00

Total Premium: $34,553.00 $37,447.00

Payment Terms

Agency Bill or Direct Bill Policies

Coverage
Down Payment 

Amount
Financed

(Y/N) Check Payable To:
# of 

Installments
Agency or 
Direct Bill

WC $4,075.00 N AmTrust North 
America 10 Direct Bill

Note: If Payment is being financed by an independent finance company, a Limited Power 
of Attorney applies as follows: “Borrower irrevocably appoints lender as attorney-in-fact 
to cancel the scheduled policies of insurance after borrower defaults in making 
payments under this agreement.”

Binding Requirements

Line of 
Coverage Company Items Needed to Bind Coverage

WC Technology Ins. Co., Inc. Signed Acord app
Signed client authorization to bind coverage
Signed safety & drug free forms



12

Carrier Ratings by Financial Strength
Insurance carrier are rated based on their financial stability and their ability to pay claims. The two most 
recognized rating firms are A.M. Best and Standard & Poor’s.

A.M. Best rates a carrier based on its financial stability. Best’s categories are A++ to C-. A rating of A++ is 
given to companies considered the most financially stable.

Standard & Poor’s (S&P) rates carriers based on their ability to pay claims. S&P’s ratings for companies 
considered secure are AAA, AA, A and BBB with AAA equating to “superior” and BBB equating to 
“adequate.” S&P’s ratings for vulnerable companies include BB, B, CCC, and R.

Carrier Ratings by Size

In order to help you evaluate and select appropriate insurance carriers, we have provided below the 
carrier ratings assigned by A.M. Best

A.M. Best’s Overall Company Size Ratings

Class Policyholder Surplus
Class V $10,000,000 - $25,000,000
Class VI $25,000,000 - $50,000,000
Class VII $50,000,000 - $100,000,000
Class VIII $100,000,000 - $250,000,000
Class IX $250,000,000 - $500,000,000
Class X $500,000,000 - $750,000,000
Class XI $750,000,000 - $1,000,000,000
Class XII $1,000,000,000 - $1,250,000,000
Class XIII $1,250,000,000 - $1,500,000,000
Class XIV $1,500,000,000 - $2,000,000,000
Class XV $2,000,000,000 or more



Client Authorization to Bind Coverage
After careful consideration of Wallace Welch & Willingham’s proposal dated  5/14/2020, we accept the 
following coverage(s).  Please check the desired coverage(s) and note any coverage amendments below:

Line of Coverage Comments
☐  Accept ☐  Reject Workers Compensation

The above coverage may not necessarily represent the entirety of available insurance products.  If you 
are interested in pursuing additional coverages outlined in the Additional Coverages for Consideration 
and Recommendations section of this proposal or any other line of coverage, please list below:

Producer/Insured Coverage Amendments and Notes:

It is understood this proposal provides only a summary of the details; the policies will contain the actual 
coverages.  We confirm the values, schedules, and other data contained in this proposal are an accurate 
and complete representation of our records and acknowledge it is our responsibility to promptly report 
any new or missing locations, vehicles, equipment, or inventory, in order to obtain coverage.

By:
Signature and Title

Date:
Print Name



Proposal Disclaimers
General Disclaimer:

This proposal is provided for illustration purposes only. The abbreviated outlines used 
throughout this proposal are not intended to express any legal opinion as to the nature of 
coverage. They are only intended as a brief summary of coverages and provided to facilitate 
your understanding of your insurance program.

This proposal is based upon the exposures to loss provided to us by you. If there are other 
areas that need to be evaluated prior to binding coverage, please bring these areas to our 
attention. Any changes in these exposures (i.e. vehicles, sales, payroll, area, insurable assets, 
values, new operations, new products, new stages of hire, etc.) after coverage is bound, need to 
be promptly reported to us so that proper coverage(s) may be put into place.

Please refer to the actual policies for specific terms, coverage, conditions, limitations and 
exclusions that will govern in the event of a loss. Specimen copies of all policies are available 
for review prior to the binding of coverage.

Property Disclaimer:

Building and personal property coverage limits are estimates only and were arrived at based on 
information provided by the policyholder and/or industry standard software used to estimate 
replacement costs. The actual cost to rebuild the structure or replace the personal property may 
exceed the policy limits, especially in circumstances where a catastrophic event has disrupted 
the normal supply of materials, labor, and resources. The agency makes no assurances or 
guarantees that the policy limits provided will be adequate to rebuild the structure or replace 
personal property. If there is doubt about the adequacy of the policy limits, the policyholder 
should obtain a professional appraisal or obtain the services of a qualified company or builder 
who is able to provide replacement cost estimates.  

Notice Regarding Higher Liability Limits:

Your exposure to a liability loss may exceed your limits and even the limits quoted in this 
proposal. Higher liability may be available. Please let us know if you would like additional 
information or a quote. 

Citizens Disclaimer:

If there is a deficit in any account of Citizens, you will pay substantially more in assessments 
than those insured in the voluntary market. 

State Guaranty Funds:

State Guaranty Funds provide only limited protection for the insolvency of an admitted carrier, 
and only if you meet certain qualifications.  Persons insured by surplus lines carriers do not 
have any available protection under any State’s Guaranty Fund to the extent of any right of 
recovery for the obligation of any insolvent unlicensed insurer.



15

Compensation Disclosure

Compensation Philosophy:

Since 1925, Wallace Welch & Willingham Inc. (“WWW”) has maintained the mantra “The 
Clients’ Best Interest Comes First”.  As an independent agency, WWW endeavors to find the 
best product from the most appropriate insurance company for every client transaction.  The 
product selection is made regardless of the carrier’s compensation offering which typically 
includes the forms described hereupon.

Compensation Disclosure:

In consideration of Wallace Welch & Willingham’s responsibilities as an independent agency, 
WWW will be compensated by the insurance company(s) proposed herein. This compensation 
may be paid in various forms including commission and/or bonuses (including travel) contingent 
upon the agency’s overall success in meeting the insurance company’s goals. These goals 
include but are not limited to the following:  risk selection, risk management, efficiency, growth 
and profitability.

Insurance Company Strategic Programs:

Insurance companies may offer programs through which they lend money to, or invest money in 
select agencies. WWW has utilized these programs. Funds from these programs are typically 
made for co-op advertising, capital improvements, expansion, acquisition, and ownership 
perpetuation. When available, carrier sponsored loans may offer terms better than those which 
are available in the banking market.  

Fees, other: 

Fees imposed by other intermediaries may be shown in this proposal. WWW does not typically 
charge a policy fee. In the event WWW charges any fee it shall be disclosed as a WWW fee. 
Premium Finance companies will compensate WWW for originating premium finance contracts. 
WWW’s bank deposits include premium dollars paid by customers. WWW will earn interest on 
these deposits until the premium is forwarded to the insurance company.



16

Additional Coverages for Consideration and 
Recommendations
Disclaimer: This section does not necessarily illustrate all coverage(s) that may apply to you. However, it represents 
an example of coverage currently lacking in your insurance program. Please ask your agent if you have any 
questions about your coverage.

Property Values: The values of buildings, contents, equipment and any other owned property were provided by your 
or obtained from prior year policies. It is recommended that you review these values and consider obtaining an 
appraisal to determine the values of your property. Ask your agent for more information.

Business Income: An estimated 43% of all businesses struck by a catastrophe never reopen. Business Income 
insurance provides coverage for the loss of your net profit, plus any normal expenses that would continue after a 
covered loss. In short, it is designed to place the business in the same financial position had there been no physical 
loss or damage to property from a covered loss. Extra Expense insurance covers the necessary cost you incur in 
order to get your business in working order more quickly.

Equipment Breakdown: Virtually every business depends on equipment to keep operations going and income 
flowing. Today, equipment breakdown is a more common and greater risk because most equipment contains 
sensitive and fragile technology that is easily damaged; yet, standard property insurance excludes the risks unique to 
equipment. Equipment Breakdown insurance covers many types of equipment such as air conditioning and 
refrigeration, boilers and pressure vessels, computers and communication, electrical, and mechanical.

Building Ordinance or Law: If you own an older commercial building and suffer a substantial property loss, you may 
find that various new building codes have been enacted since your property was constructed. Based upon the extent 
of damage that has occurred, you may be required to bring various aspects of your building up to the current building 
codes. Ordinance or Law coverage protects against the loss of value and cost of demolishing the undamaged portion 
of an existing building which must be removed due to the enforcement of building, zoning and land use ordinances or 
laws. It also covers any increased expenses incurred to replace the building with one conforming to building laws or 
ordinances or to repair the damaged building so that it meets the specifications of current building laws or ordinances.

Flood Coverage: Flood is the nation’s #1 natural disaster and all businesses are located in a flood zone. Since flood 
coverage is excluded or very limited on most commercial property policies, the best, most cost-effective way to 
financially protect your property from a flood is to purchase flood insurance.

Employee Benefits Liability: This coverage protects employers against claims by employees resulting from 
negligent acts or omissions in the administration of their employee benefits programs, including group life, health, 
disability, profit sharing plans, unemployment insurance and social security benefits.

Employment Practices Liability: The current level of workplace morale, the state the economy, and legislation such 
as the American Disabilities Act and the Family Medical Leave Act has led to a marked increase in employment-
related claims and lawsuits. Because of these of legislative and other legal changes significant incentives for 
employees to file employment related claims are occurring. Claims can come from current employees, former 
employees and job applicants. The procedures that employers use or do not use in hiring, firing and managing their 
employees can translate into large defense costs and legal awards to plaintiffs for unintentional  errors or oversights.

Cyber Liability:  CYBERATTACKS RANK AS THE TOP EMERGING RISK TO BUSINESSES TODAY.  A 
cyberattack can result in the loss of access to valuable data necessary to run your business and perhaps could 
require you to pay a ransom to restore it.  Wire transfer fraud is another threat posed by cyber criminals.  If customer 
data is breached, a company could face lawsuits, as well as governmental fines and penalties; not to mention the 
cost of data forensics and public relations consultants.  A cyber policy is specifically designed to cover these 
exposures, subject to policy terms and conditions.   .



17

Flood
According to the National Flood Insurance Program, Flood is defined as:
(1) “A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of two or more acres of normally dry land 

area or of two or more properties (at least one of which is your property) from a. overflow of inland or tidal 
waters; b. unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source; or c. mudflow*. 

(2) Collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or similar body of water as a result of erosion or 
undermining caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels that result in a flood as 
defined in A.1.a. above.

         *  Mudflow is defined (in part) as “A river of liquid and flowing mud on the surfaces of normally dry land areas, 
as when earth is carried by a current of water.”

Who Can Buy Flood Insurance?
 FLOOD INSURANCE IS NOT AUTOMATICALLY COVERED ON YOUR PROPERTY POLICY
 If you are a renter or homeowner (residential policy); or business owner (non-residential policy) and your 

property is located in a NFIP-participating community, you can purchase a policy.

What is an Elevation Certificate?
 The Flood Elevation Certificate is used to certify building elevations if the building is located in a SFHA in 

order to:
 Determine the proper flood insurance premium rate.
 Support a request of a Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) or Letter of Map Revision based on fill (LOMR-F).
 Elevation Certificates can only be completed by a licensed land surveyor, engineer, or architect who is 

licensed by the State to perform such functions. 

What is a Flood Zone?
 A Flood Zone is an area which has been carefully studied by the government to determine the probability of 

flooding due to intensive storms, or along the coast, severe tidal conditions. Flood Zones are designated to 
specify the probability and frequency of anticipated flood conditions. Flood zones range in severity. There 
are areas of minimal flooding and areas where flooding is expected to occur frequently. 

How are Flood Zones determined?

 "Flood Insurance Rate Maps" (FIRM). 

The benefit of purchasing Flood Insurance as opposed to relying solely on FEMA
Disaster Assistance (FEMA) Flood Insurance (NFIP) Private/Voluntary Market

Most forms of Federal disaster 
assistance require a Presidential 
declaration. 

You are in control. Flood insurance 
claims are paid even if a disaster is 
not declared by the President. 

No 30-day wait
Elevation certificate may not be 
required

Federal disaster assistance 
declarations are not awarded in all 
flooding incidents. 

More than 20 percent of NFIP 
claims come from outside of 
mapped Special Flood Hazard 
Areas.

Coverage may be broader 
(including business income and 
extra expense on commercial 
policies).

The most typical form of disaster 
assistance is a loan that must be 
repaid with interest.

Flood insurance reimburses you for 
all covered building losses up to 
$500,000.  Contents coverage is 
also available up to $500,000.

Limits of coverage higher than 
those provided by the NFIP, 
including Replacement cost loss on 
all buildings and personal property

NFIP policies have a guaranteed 
renewal
A subsidized rate and/or 
grandfathering rate is available

Fewer and more favorable 
deductibles
Possibly lower rates



18

Flood Zones and their description

Zone "A" (and its sub-designations: AE, AH, AO and A1-A99)
These are Special Flood Hazard Areas where flooding may be expected to occur at least once within a 100 (one-
hundred) year period. All lenders must require borrowers to purchase and maintain flood insurance for Zone "A" 
properties.

Zone "V" (and its sub-designations: VE and V1-V99)
Coastal Flood Hazard Areas subject to both flooding and severe tidal conditions. Here again, flood insurance is 
mandatory.

Zone "C" Areas of "minimal" flooding.
This is the most desirable area, and requires no insurance.

Zone "B"
Areas where flooding is "anticipated" once in 500 (five-hundred) years or, if more frequently, only to minimal depths. 
Flood insurance is not mandatory in these areas, but is available.

Zone "D"
These are areas which have not been studied and therefore are non-participatory in the program.

Zone "X"
This is the newest designation, and may indicate either Zone "B" or Zone "C." The intent is to readily distinguish 
areas which typically do not require flood insurance from those which do, thereby minimizing confusion.

Links to Your Flood Location Zone(s): https://msc.fema.gov/portal/search

Historical Storm Costs

Perfect Storm (No-Name Storm) (1991): $200 million
Hurricane Andrew (1992):  Crop damage in Dade County totaled about $509 million.  The county suffered the 
vast majority of the damage from the hurricane, totaling approximately $25 billion
Hurricane Katrina (2005): $108 billion
Hurricane Sandy (2012):  Estimates as of 2015 assessed damage to have been about $75 billion, a total 
surpassed only by Hurricane Katrina
Hurricane Harvey (2017): Primary estimates between $70 to $200 billion, with a large portion of the losses 
sustained by uninsured homeowners
Hurricane Irma (2017): Current estimate sits at $100 billion



 

 

 
SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
May 21, 2020 

 
 
Old Business 
None. 
 
Administrative Items   
SCA-1 I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools  
 Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-2020. 
             

 Personnel Items  
 None. 
 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2019 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending March 31, 2019 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for      
  the month ending March 31, 2019 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
 



 Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

Motion: 
 

I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student 
Progression Plan 2019-2020. 
 
 
Summary Information: 
 
I recommend that the Board adopt the Modifications to SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student 
Progression Plan 2019-2020 as is necessary due to the unexpected transition to a distance 
learning platform in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 
 

 
Attachments:  Modifications to SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-
2020 

            
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this item. 
 

Agenda Item 
SCA-1 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2019 



Pending Board Approval 5.21.20 

Grades 9‐12 Student Progression Plan 

SY20 Summary of Modifications 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In Response to COVID‐19 Pandemic 
 

Section  Changes  Page 

Attendance 
and 
Absenteeism 

Student attendance will be counted based on student engagement in 
activities such as: live virtual class discussion; submission of written 
assignments; participation in class discussion boards; logging time in district 
sponsored online practice resources. 

21 

Community 
Service High 
School 
Graduation 
Requirement 

Graduating students who are unable to complete the 20 hour community 
service requirement due to the COVID‐19 pandemic shall be exempt from 
this requirement. 

50 

K‐12 Reading 
Remediation 

Individual student interventions will continue to the fullest extent possible 
utilizing distance learning strategies. 

61 

Calculation 
of Final 
Grades for 
High School 
Courses 

Semester Grades: All students will be exempt from second semester exams 
for high school credit courses. The 2nd semester grade will be calculated 
using the 3rd and 4th nine weeks grade. Grades will be rounded up to the 
nearest letter grade. The requirement that students pass a semester exam 
if they have excessive absences is waived for the 2nd semester.   

72 

   Full Year Grades for Courses with and EOC:    

   The final grade for high school courses with an EOC will be calculated as 
follows: 

  

   Q1: 22%     Q2: 22%     Semester 1 Exam: 12%     Q3: 22%     Q4: 22%    

   The requirement that students pass the 4th Quarter when over the absence 
limit in order to receive credit is waived for SY20 

  



Pending Board Approval 5.21.20 

 

 

Additional Modifications 

Section  Changes  Page 

High School 
Reading 
Remediation 

The goal of reading remediation is to provide students with the skills and 
strategies necessary to assist them in reading text that is on grade level. In 
compliance with state guidelines (House Bill 7069), STA follows the outlined 
criteria to determine the level of reading support provided for students.   

61 

  

All students in grades 9‐10 scoring a level 1 or 2 of the previous year’s FSA 
ELA assessment (or most recent available assessment data) must receive 
reading support as appropriate per the guidance below.  Students in Grades 
9‐10 may also be determined to be in need of reading intervention based 
on all available data, such as diagnostic results and teacher input.  Students 
in grades 11 and 12 who did not meet satisfactory performance on the 
Grade 10 ELA FSA or retake must also receive intensive reading support.    

  

1.        All students in grades 9‐10 scoring a Level 1 or 2 on the FSA ELA must 
take a period of a reading intervention course along with a period of a 
content area class taught by a reading endorsed teacher. In the 4x4 block, 
this means that they have 1 of the above‐mentioned courses during each of 
the 2 semesters.    

  

2.        For Students with Disabilities, the IEP team may recommend 
appropriate remediation.    

 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-1 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 











































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending March 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-2 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending March 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-3 

Board Meeting 
May 21, 2020 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 57,460$            -$                  -$                  -$                  57,460$            

Investments 1160 -                    

Grant receivables 1130 106,727            106,727            

Other current assets 12XX 9,381                9,381                

Deposits 1210 -                    

Due from other funds 1140 -                    

Other long-term assets 1400 -                    

Total Assets 173,568$          -$                  -$                  -$                  173,568$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 3,936$              -$                  -$                  -$                  3,936$              

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 -                    -                    

Deferred revenue 2410 -                    

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                    

Lease payable 2315 -                    

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 149,826            149,826            

Total Liabilities 153,762            -                    -                    -                    153,762            

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 9,381                9,381                

Restricted 2720 -                    

Committed 2730 -                    

Assigned 2740 -                    -                    

Unassigned 2750 10,425              10,425              

Total Fund Balance 19,806              -                    -                    -                    19,806              

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 173,568$          -$                  -$                  -$                  173,568$          

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended March 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  March 31, 2020   

SouthTech Success Center with MSID Number 4121

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 90

FTE Actual 86 96% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 78,995              218,339            69,078              316%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 49,026              383,920            578,218            66%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                    

    Class size reduction 3355 6,141                58,396              84,730              69%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                    9,765                1,280                763%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 6                       52                     100                   52%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX -                    210                   1,000                21%

Total Revenues 55,173              452,343            665,328            68% 78,995              218,339            69,078              316%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 14,954              146,156            238,617            61% 15,378              187,725            41,447              453%

Instructional support services 6000 2,395                19,874              34,037              58% 248                   12,038              27,631              44%

Board 7100 9                       2,937                9,860                30%

General administration 7200 2,758                30,250              41,282              73% -                    6,689                

School administration 7300 11,514              112,090            151,103            74% -                    11,985              -                    

Facilities and acquisition 7400

Fiscal services 7500 1,706                14,880              19,952              75%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 886                   14,591              17,366              84%

Pupil transportation services 7800 3,272                42,528              70,000              61%

Operation of plant 7900 4,048                46,898              63,200              74%

Maintenance of plant 8100 -                    -                    800                   0%

Administrative technology services 8200 -                    1,760                2,260                78%

Community services 9100 74                     475                   1,000                48%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 41,616              432,439            649,477            67% 15,626              218,437            69,078              316%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 13,557              19,904              15,851              126% 63,369              (98)                    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 63,369              -                    -                    -                    98                     

Transfers out 9700 -                    (98)                    (63,369)             -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 63,369              (98)                    -                    (63,369)             98                     -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances 76,926              19,806              15,851              -                    -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning (57,120)             -                    -                    

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                    

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated (57,120)             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Fund Balances, Ending 19,806$            19,806$            15,851              125% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended March 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

SouthTech Success Center with MSID Number (4121)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

78,995              218,339            69,078              316%

49,026              383,920            578,218            66%

-                    -                    -                    % -                    -                    -                    

6,141                58,396              84,730              69%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    9,765                1,280                763%

6                       52                     100                   52%

% -                    -                    -                    

-                    210                   1,000                21%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    134,168            670,682            734,406            91%

30,332              333,881            280,064            119%

2,643                31,912              61,668              52%

9                       2,937                9,860                30%

2,758                36,939              41,282              89%

11,514              124,075            151,103            82%

-                    -                    -                    

1,706                14,880              19,952              75%

-                    -                    -                    

886                   14,591              17,366              84%

 3,272                42,528              70,000              61%

4,048                46,898              63,200              74%

-                    -                    800                   0%

-                    1,760                2,260                78%

74                     475                   1,000                48%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    57,242              650,876            718,554            91%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    76,926              19,806              15,852              125%

63,369              98                     -                     

-                    -                    -                    (63,369)             (98)                    -                     

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    76,926              19,806              15,852               

(57,120)             -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (57,120)             -                    -                    

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 19,806$            19,806$            15,852$            125%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds


	Cover Sheet Board Member Packet 05-21-2020
	STA-STPA-STSC Emergency Governing Board Agenda 05-21-20
	STA-STPA-STSC Emergency Governing Board Minutes 04-30-20
	STA Consent Agenda 05-21-2020
	Item A-1 05-21-20 Modifications to STS Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-2020
	Item A-1 Backup 05-21-20 Modifications to STA SPP SY20
	Item B-1 05-21-20 STA Personnel
	Item B-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STA 5-2020
	Item C-1 05-21-20 STA Bank Reconciliation March 31, 2020
	Item C-1A Backup STA Operating Mar20
	Item C-1B Backup STA Internal Mar20
	Item C-1C Backup STA MMA Mar20 (1)
	Item C-2 05-21-20 STA Disbursements March 31, 2020
	Item C-2 Backup STA Disbursements Mar20 (1)
	Item C-3 05-21-20 STA Monthly Financial Statements March 31, 2020
	Item C-3 Backup South Tech (1571) Financial Statements March 2020
	Item C-4 05-21-20 Psychology Services SY21_BA
	Item C-4A Backup ESE Services Contract SY21 - J Valentine
	Item C-4B Backup ESE Services Contract SY21 -Fee Schedule
	Item C-5 05-21-20 STA SY21 DHH Contract
	Item C-5 Backup STS- DHH Services - Mestres SY21 - not signed
	Item C-6 05-21-20 STA SY21 ESE Speech Rehab Services
	Item C-6 Backup STA SY21 ESE Speech Rehab Services
	STAFFING AGREEMENT
	I. Term of Agreement
	II. Responsibilities of SRS
	III. Compensation
	IV. General Terms

	Item C-7 05-21-20 STA SY21 Operating Budget
	Item C-7 Backup STA - SY21 Budget -May 2020 for Board Approval - Copy
	Item C-8 05-21-20 SY21 Workers Comp
	Item C-8 Backup 2020-2021 WC Proposal
	STPA Consent Agenda 05-21-2020
	Item PB-1 05-21-20 STPA Personnel
	Item PB-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STP 5-2020
	Item PC-1 05-21-20 STP Bank Reconciliation March 31, 2020
	Item PC-1A Backup STP Operating Mar20
	Item PC-1B Backup STP Internal Mar20
	Item PC-1C Backup STP MMA Mar20
	Item PC-2 05-21-20 STP Disbursements March 31, 2020
	Item PC-2 Backup STP Disbursements Mar20
	Item PC-3 05-21-20 STP Monthly Financial Statements March 31, 2020
	Item PC-3 Backup South Tech Prep (3441) Financial Statements March 2020
	Item PC-4 05-21-20 Psychology Services SY21_BA
	Item PC-4A Backup ESE Services Contract SY21 - J Valentine
	Item PC-4B Backup ESE Services Contract SY21 -Fee Schedule
	Item PC-5 05-21-20 STPA SY21 DHH Contract
	Item PC-5 Backup STS- DHH Services - Mestres SY21 - not signed
	Item PC-6 05-21-20 STPA SY21 ESE Speech Rehab Services
	Item PC-6 Backup STPA SY21 ESE Speech Rehab Services
	STAFFING AGREEMENT
	I. Term of Agreement
	II. Responsibilities of SRS
	III. Compensation
	IV. General Terms

	Item PC-7 05-21-20 STPA SY21 Operating Budget
	Item PC-7 Backup STP - SY21 Budget -May 2020 for Board Approval - Copy
	Item PC-8 05-21-20 SY21 Workers Comp
	Item PC-8 Backup 2020-2021 WC Proposal
	STSC Consent Agenda 05-21-2020
	Item SCA-1 05-21-20 Modifications to STS Grades 9-12 Student Progression Plan 2019-2020
	Item SCA-1 Backup 05-21-20 Modifications to STSC SPP SY20
	Item SCC-1 05-21-20 STSC Bank Reconciliation March 31, 2020
	Item SCC-1A Backup STSC Operating Mar20
	Item SCC-1B Backup STSC Internal Mar20
	Item SCC-1C Backup STSC MMA Mar20
	Item SCC-2 05-21-20 STSC Disbursements March 31, 2020
	Item SCC-2 Backup STSC Disbursements Mar20
	Item SCC-3 05-21-20 STSC Monthly Financial Statements March 31, 2020
	Item SCC-3 Backup SouthTech Success (4121) Financial Statements March 2020

